WATERFRONToronto

Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee
Meeting

Agenda and Meeting Book

THURSDAY, MAY 26, 2022 FROM 9:00 AM TO 12:00 PM
MICROSOFT TEAMS MEETING



9:00 a.m.

9:05 a.m.

9:05 a.m.

9:10 a.m.

WATERFRONToronto

Meeting Book - Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee Meeting
Agenda - May 26, 2022 FARM Committee Meeting
1. Land Acknowledgement
2. Motion to Approve Meeting Agenda
3. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest
4. Consent Agenda
A) Highlights of Key Messages - 5

B) DRAFT Minutes of the Open Session February 24, 2022 FARM
Committee Meeting - 7

C) Q4 2021/22 Macro Dashboard (Corporate & Project
Reporting):

i. Finance & Administration Dashboards:
Coversheet - 12
Macro Dashboard - 13
a) Enterprise Risk Management
Enterprise Risk Management Dashboard - 14
b) Audit
Audit Dashboard - 15
c) Liquidity and Cash Flow Forecast - 18
ii. Capital Projects:
a) Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP) Dashboard
Executive Summary Q4 2021-2022 - 20
PLFP Dashboard March 2022 - 22
b) Lake Shore Blvd East (LSBE) Dashboard
Executive Summary Q4 2021-2022 - 28

Lake Shore Blvd E Bridge Public Realm March 2022 -
29

D) Quarterly Procurement Report - 32

E) Regulatory Compliance Report - 34
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Information

Information
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Information

Information

Information

K. Sullivan
K. Sullivan

K. Sullivan

All
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Taylor
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9:30 a.m.

9:40 a.m.

9:50 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

10:20 a.m.

10:40 a.m.

10:45 a.m.

F) Fudraising Dashboard - 38
G) COVID-19 Impact Update - 40
H) ESG Update - 52
5. Year-End Audited Financial Statements March 31, 2022
Coversheet - 54
Financial Statements and Notes - 55
6. 2021/22 External Auditor’'s Results Report
Coversheet - 73
Report - 74
7. Internal Audit Plan Refresh
Coversheet - 93
MNP - WT Risk Based Internal Audit Plan Refresh Presentation - 94
8. Project Related Approvals
a) Parliament Slip Lakefill 60% Design Approval Amendment
Coversheet - 105
Presentation - 107
b) Broadview Eastern Flood Protection project Capital Approval
Coversheet - 112
Presentation - 114
9. Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP) Update
a) PLFP Program Update - 133

b) Q1/2022 Construction Cost Forecast and Risk Update and
Quantification

Coversheet - 151
Presentation - 153

c) Report of the Independent Capital Monitor

Coversheet - 178
CPMAS Report #15 - 179
10. Annual Insurance Program Review
Report - 213
11. Motion to go into Closed Session

Closed Session Agenda

The Committee will discuss items 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17 and 18 being,
Annual Insurance Program Review (Continuation), consideration of the
draft minutes of the Closed Session of the February 24, 2022 FARM
meeting, Updated Internal Audit Fees, 2021/22 Integrated Annual Report
(IAR), Art Trail Gift, Third-party Cybersecurity Report — Penetration Testing,
Port Lands Risk Update, and the Committee Chair Discussion,
respectively, in a Closed Session as permitted by By-Law No.2 of the
Corporation. The exception relied upon for the discussion on item 12 is
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BDO Canada
LLP
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11:55 a.m.

11:55 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

FYI

FYI

Section 6.1.1(a), for item 13 is provided in the minutes of the Open Session
February 24, 2022 FARM Committee meeting under item 4(b) of this
agenda, for item 13(b) is Section 6.1.1(j), for item 14 is Section 6.1.1(k), for
item 15 is Section 6.1.1(k), for item 16 is Section 6.1.1(a), for item 17 is
Section 6.1.1(1) and for item 18 is Section 6.1.1(b) of By-Law No. 2. The
Committee will continue in Open Session at the end of the Closed Session
to vote on any resolutions pertaining to the Closed Session.

Closed Session - 216
19. Motion to go into Open Session

Public Session Agenda

20. Resolution(s) Arising from the Closed Session
Form - 217

21. Motion to terminate the Meeting

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 22, 2022

Upcoming Board & Committee Meetings

Schedule - 218

Approval

Approval

Approval

Information

Information

All

All

All

All

All
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WATERFRONToronto

Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Item 4 (a) Meeting Materials - Highlights of Key Messages

Agenda Item

Key Message

4 ¢ Macro Dashboard (FI)

Macro dashboard provides the Q4 2021/22 status summary of three core areas of
FARM Committee mandate, namely Corporate Plan Performance, Finance and
Administration (including enterprise risk, audit and liquidity) and capital projects, all
of which are supported by individual dashboards under Items 4 c) i-ii, 5 and 14.

4 c i a) Enterprise Risk
Management (ERM) (FI)

No new high residual risks this quarter (one related to the financial ERP system
remains and mitigation plan to address this, while delayed, is proceeding).
Remaining enterprise risk portfolio is stable with top risk areas under management
being cyber security, financial self-sustainability, climate, and Port Lands Flood
Protection project delivery.

4 c i b) Audit Environment

(F1)

No audits completed since last meeting. Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP)
contribution agreement compliance government audit initiated by Infrastructure
Canada. Ontario Auditor General follow up audits initiated. WT Internal Audit Plan
has been revisited and recommended updates outlined in ltem 7.

4 c i c¢) Liquidity / Cash
Flow Forecast (FI)

Positive cash balance > $50M with no requirement to drawdown line of credit.
Continued requirement for notional external borrowing from unspent project funds
for certain projects. Increase in borrowing term to 2028 and limit to $90M fully
approved by all three governments effective May 2, 2022.

4 c ii) Capital Projects (FI)

All projects are proceeding in accordance with the Board Approved Rolling Five
Year Strategic Plan (2022/23— 2026/27). There continues to be elevated schedule
and budget risks for the PLFP project, some of which are realized (refer Item 9b).
The Lake Shore Blvd East — Bridge & Public Realm project (budget $163.2M fully
funded by City of Toronto) is progressing as planned.

4 d) Quarterly
Procurement Report (FI)

Two exceptions to the Procurement Policy for single source goods and services
contracts over $25,000. One contract term exception over five years related to
property management services.

4 e) Regulatory
Compliance Obligations

(F1)

All required actions by the Corporation for regulatory compliance obligations have
been performed as of March 31, 2022.

4 f) Fundraising Action
Plan Update (FI)

Implementation of the Fundraising Action Plan is proceeding in accordance with the
approved Rolling Five-Year Strategic Plan 2022/23-2026/27 and the revised
Fundraising Action Plan approved December 2021.

4 g) COVID-19 Impact
Update (FI)

Summary report on construction project and financial/ accounting impacts from
COVID-19. Total cost to date (since March 2020) approx. $2.0 M, net of ~$1.35M
savings resulting from reduced travel and office costs.

4 h) ESG Update (FI)

NEW quarterly report on Environmental, Social & Governance (ESG) and Waterfront
Toronto’s current initiatives in these areas.

5) Year End Audited
Financial Statements For
Approval

The Corporation’s financial activities for the year ended March 31 2022 have
remained stable in terms of investment levels compared to last year (at $283M),
largely due to the PLFP project, and increased 29% with respect to revenues to
$317M due to government contributions. One new note to the financial statements:
Climate Risk (Note 24) - voluntary disclosure.

6) External Audit Report
(FI)

BDO LLP anticipates a clean audit opinion on the annual financial statements.
No material matters of concern to report regarding internal controls.

7) Internal Audit Plan
Refresh For Approval

MNP LLP will present an updated Internal Audit Plan for review and approval.
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WATERFRONToronto

Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Item 4 (a) Meeting Materials - Highlights of Key Messages

8a) Approval Amendment
— Parliament Slip For
Approval

Management is seeking a minor amendment to a previous Board resolution to allow
the Corporation to proceed from 30% design to 60% design on the north and south
lakefill part of the Parliament Slip project.

8b) Capital Approval —
Broadview Eastern Flood
Protection project For
Approval

Management is seeking capital approval totaling approximately $7.6 million to
undertake 60% design of the Broadview Eastern Flood Protection project, and to
add this project to the Corporation’s Rolling Five Year Strategic Plan (2022/23-
2026/27).

9a) PLFP Update (FI)

Visual Progress Report from Chief Project Officer regarding the PLFP project.

9b) PLFP Construction
Cost Forecast & Risk
Update (FI)

Six Monthly Report from management regarding cost and risk for the PLFP project.
Schedule risk from utilities relocation has been realised shifting forecast flood
protection completion date from March 2024 to June 2024. While the project
remains on budget the forecast probability of delivering on budget has decreased
from 53% (in November 2021) to 4% primarily due to the schedule extension and
dewatering costs.

9c) PLFP Independent
Capital Monitor Report

(F1)

Report #15 of the Independent Capital Monitor (BTY) notes: 1) that the PLFP
project has no material scope changes; 2) that realized schedule risks have
delayed the completion of flood protection to June 2024 (from March 2024) and
final park planting to October 2024, and; 3) that the project continues to be on
budget however due to the schedule extension and challenges on site there is the
potential for the Approved Budget to be revised.

10) & 12) Insurance
Program (FI)

Overview of WTs Corporate Insurance Program and outcome of 2022 renewals,
including Directors & Officers insurance coverage.

13 b) Internal Audit Fees
For Approval

Management is seeking approval for audit fees associated with the revised internal
audit plan outlined under ltem 7.

14) 2021/22 Integrated
Annual Report For
Approval

The Corporation’s third Integrated Annual Report, combining WTs environmental,
social and financial results in one integrated report. The theme of this year’s
report is Coming Together on the Waterfront which evokes the idea of people
coming back together on the waterfront post-COVID and that the puzzle pieces of
the “grand design” of the waterfront are falling into place.

15) Art Trail Gift (FI)

WTs Executive Director, Philanthropy will provide an update regarding the gift for
an art trail on the waterfront.

16) Third-party
Cybersecurity Report

WTs third-party security reviewer will provide a report on their recent testing.

17) Port Lands Risk
Discussion (FI)

Update from management regarding certain elevated risks associated with the Port
Lands Flood Protection project.
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MINUTES of the Open Session of the
Finance Audit and Risk Management Committee Meeting of the
Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Via Microsoft Teams Teleconference
Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

PRESENT: Kevin Sullivan (Chair)
Drew Fagan
Michael Galego
Jeanhy Shim
REGRETS:

ATTENDANCE: WATERFRONT TORONTO

George Zegarac (Chief Executive Officer)

Lisa Taylor (Chief Financial Officer)

David Kusturin (Chief Project Officer)

Chris Glaisek (Chief Planning & Design Officer)

Julius Gombos (SVP, Project Delivery)

Rose Desrochers (VP, Human Resources and Administration)
Cameron MacKay (VP, Communications and Engagement)
Kristina Verner (VP, Strategic Policy & Innovation)

lain McMullan (Executive Director, Philanthropy)

Alma Pjetra (Director, Program & Cost Management)
Marciana Boboc (Acting Director, Procurement)

Chris Shiers (Director, Information Technology)

Sampada Chandane (Director, Financial Management)

Mary Anne Santos (Director, Financial Planning)

Jeff Ross (Director, Strategic Development)

lan Ness (General Counsel)

Charmaine Miller (Executive Assistant to the CEO & Board Admin)

Also, in attendance for part or all of the meeting were:

Leslie Woo, Wende Cartwright, Directors, Waterfront Toronto

Iswariya Tirunagaru, Analyst, Sarah Khan, Analyst, Investment, Partnerships and
Innovation Branch, Laura Robbins, Program Analyst, Program Operations,
Infrastructure Canada

Chris Monahan, Director, Policy and Planning Branch of Infrastructure Research
and Planning Division, Louis Bitonti, Senior Policy Advisor, Jessica Dulay, Research
Analyst, Andre James, A/Manager, Agency Governance and Accountability Unit,
Ontario Ministry of Infrastructure

Jim Cruickshank, Daniel Kasun, Scott Crowley, MNP LLP

Marie Foley, Louis Castillo, Gord Smith, BTY Consulting

Jeff Barratt, Rob Clause, BDO Canada LLP
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The Chair, Kevin Sullivan, appointed lan Ness to act as secretary of the meeting. The
Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Finance Audit and Risk Management
(FARM) Committee (the “Committee”) of the Toronto Waterfront Revitalization
Corporation (“Waterfront Toronto” or the “Corporation”).

With notice of the meeting having been sent to all members of the Committee in
accordance with the Corporation’s By-laws and a quorum being present, the Chair called
the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and declared the meeting duly constituted for the
transaction of business.

1. Land Acknowledgement

Kevin Sullivan acknowledged Indigenous Peoples’ presence and connections to
lands under revitalization by Waterfront Toronto.

2. Meeting Agenda

ON MOTION duly made by Drew Fagan, seconded by Jeanhy Shim, and carried,
it was RESOLVED that the Meeting Agenda be approved as presented.

3. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest
There were no conflicts declared.
4. Consent Agenda:
Highlights of the Key Messages were taken as read.
FARM Committee 2022 Workplan and Annual Mandate Review

In line with good governance, the mandate of the FARM Committee is reviewed
annually. The current mandate and 2022 Committee Workplan were presented
to the Committee for review and approval.

The Committee requested that the draft workplan be updated to show that
matters of environmental, social and governance are reviewed quarterly by the
Committee (rather than as required) through various reports, such as the
Integrated Annual Report, Rolling Five Year Strategic Plan and monitoring
dashboards. Subject to these edits and ensuring the language is consistent with
the Committee mandate, the Committee approved the workplan.

ON MOTION duly made by Jeanhy Shim, seconded by Michael Galego,
and carried, it was RESOLVED that the Finance, Audit and Risk
Management Committee approves the 2022 FARM Committee Workplan.
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The Committee also reviewed the FARM Committee mandate and proposed no
changes at this time.

Draft Minutes of Open Session November 25, 2021 FARM Committee Meeting

ON MOTION duly made by Drew Fagan, seconded by Michael Galego
and carried, it was RESOLVED that the Minutes of the November 25,
2021 FARM Committee meeting be approved as presented.

Corporate and Project Reporting Dashboards and Reports

Management provided its quarterly dashboards and reports covering areas related to
2021/22 corporate plan performance, enterprise risk management, audit, liquidity,
interim financial statements, capital projects, procurement, regulatory compliance,
fundraising and COVID-19 impact.

While the reports were taken as read, management highlighted that with respect to
capital projects, the schedule risk associated with utility relocation will likely be
realized resulting in the Port Lands Flood Protection project being completed later in
2024 (in stages in Q2/3 vs entirely in Q1); corporate operating costs will likely come
in 10% ($2M) under budget this year, largely due to savings in HR; Enterprise
Resource Planning system risk is elevated this quarter due to some functionality
issues impacting largely project accounting and reporting resulting in manual
workarounds (expected to be resolved in next 6 weeks and not impacting the general
ledger); liquidity remains relatively strong and management expects government
approval regarding the increase to the Corporation’s borrowing limit within the next 5
weeks.

5. External Audit Plan 2021/22

BDO LLP (BDO) presented their Planning Report for the audit of the Corporation’s
March 31, 2022 financial statements. Planning materiality is set at $4.0 million,
approx. 2% of expenditures, in line with CPA Canada auditing standards. BDO
completed their interim fieldwork in November 2021 and will complete their audit in
the period April 25 to May 6, 2022.

The Committee confirmed with BDO that there were no non-audit services being
provided to the Corporation and being satisfied with the audit approach approved the
External Audit Plan. The audited financial statements will be presented to the Board
for approval at the June 23, 2022 Board meeting.

ON MOTION duly made by Jeanhy Shim, seconded by Drew Fagan, and
carried, it was RESOLVED that the Finance, Audit and Risk Management
Committee approves the 2021/ 2022 External Audit Plan.
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6. Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP) Update

a) PLFP Project Update

Waterfront Toronto’s Chief Project Officer provided a visual progress report for the
PLFP project.

b) Report of the Independent Capital Monitor

BTY Consulting LLP (BTY) presented their 14th report as Independent Capital
Monitor for the PLFP project and noted that:
a. Budget remains at $1.185 billion.
b. The remaining contingency of $41.8 M ($43.1M last quarter) is 3.2% of the
total project budget and 7.3% of the total project cost-to-complete.
C. Scheduled project completion date could not be substantiated at this time.
The schedule is currently being reviewed and re-baselined by the
Construction Manager (Ellis Don) to revalidate the critical path and project
completion date. BTY are monitoring and will report on this next quarter.
d. No scope changes have been made to the project this quarter.

7. Delegations of Authority

Management has revised the Corporation’s Delegations of Authority document to more
clearly articulate the delegation process in the absence of the CEO or C-level executive
as well as to ensure alignment with the recently updated Board Committee mandates.
The Committee supports these revisions and this item is included for Board review and
approval under Item 6 of the Board meeting agenda.

ON MOTION duly made by Drew Fagan, seconded by Michael Galego, and carried,
it was RESOLVED that the Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee
recommends approval of the updated Delegations of Authority by the Board of
Directors.

8. Motion to go into Closed Session

In accordance with By-Law No. 2 of the Corporation and ON MOTION duly made
by Jeanhy Shim, seconded by Drew Fagan and carried, the Committee RESOLVED
to go into Closed Session to discuss items 9(a) & (b), 10, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 15 of
the agenda. The exception relied upon for the discussion on item 9(a) is Section
6.1.1(a) provided in the minutes of the Open Session November 25, 2021 FARM
Committee meeting under item 4(c) of this agenda, for items 9(b) and 11 is Section
6.1.1(a), for items 10, 12 and 13 is Section 6.1.1(k) and for items 14 and 15 is
Section 6.1.1(l) of By Law No. 2.

The meeting continued in closed session.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Consent Agenda
a) Draft Minutes of the Closed Session —November 25, 2021 FARM Committee Meeting

b) Annual Review — Risk Appetite Statement
Internal Audit Report

Cybersecurity Risk Profile

Update on Government Reviews

Interim Use and Events Strategy Update
Port Lands Risk Update

Committee Chair Discussion

Motion to go into Open Session

ON MOTION duly made Jeanhy Shim by and seconded by Drew Fagan and
carried, the committee RESOLVED to go into Open Session.

The meeting continued in Open Session.

Resolution(s) Arising from the Closed Session
Draft FARM Committee Closed Session November 25, 2021 Minutes
ON MOTION duly made by Jeanhy Shim and seconded by Drew Fagan and
carried, be it RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Closed Session of the Finance,
Audit and Risk Management Committee held on November 25, 2021 be approved
as tabled.

Termination of the Meeting
There being no further business, ON MOTION duly made by Drew Fagan,

seconded by Jeanhy Shim and carried, it was RESOLVED that the meeting be
terminated at 11:29 a.m. local time.

Committee Chair Secretary
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WATERFRONToronto

Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Item 4c) — Q4 2021/22 Macro Dashboard (Corporate & Project Reporting)
Lisa Taylor

Purpose

For Committee Information.

Areas of note/
Key issues

The following three areas are reported on in the attached Macro dashboard
which is supported by several attached streamlined reports:

1. 2021/22 Corporate Plan Performance (caution areas noted (50-69% of
plan achieved) — capital investment, revenues, and key deliverables
largely driven by changes in schedule into FY 2022/23)

2. Finance & Administration:

o Enterprise Risk Management: (overall no significant concerns, all
high inherent risk areas are being adequately managed through
mitigation plans, one continued residual risk area in the red zone
related to ERP system).

o Internal audit (no significant concerns; remaining internal audit
plan focus areas and sequencing currently on hold pending
review/refresh of internal audit plan per FARM agenda Item 7).

o Liquidity/ Cash Flow Management (no significant concerns,
continued notional external borrowing requirement from unspent
project funds in short term; increase in WT borrowing term/limit
approvals (to $90M and May 2028) formally secured from
governments in May 2022).

o Financial reporting compliance (no concerns, in line with plan)

3. Capital Projects ( areas noted for PLFP related to budget and
schedule. Refer agenda item 9b) for further details. Individual project
dashboards attached.

Resolution or
Next Steps

The next macro level dashboard will be provided at the next FARM Committee
meeting in September 2022.
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‘ Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Item 4 (c) — Q4 2021/22 Macro Dashboard

WATERFRONToronto .
Lisa Taylor

2021/22 Corporate Plan Performance As of Q4 2021//22, WT has achieved the following for 2021/22:
e 68% (Q3: 81%) of annual capital investment plan ($279M of

$413M)
e 61% (Q3: 61%) of annual revenues ($317M of $523M)
Capital o 63% (Q3: 64%) of key deliverables (27 out of 43)
Investment Revenues o 72% (Q3: 79%) of performance KPI targets (13 out of 18),
Plan assuming economic impact targets are met.

Capital investment spend is lower than Plan by $134M
largely due to construction resequencing and supply
chain delays for the Port Lands Flood Protection project.
16 of 43 key deliverables were not met mainly due to
external imperatives beyond WT’s control, such as
changes in partner requirements, supply chain challenges
and/or scheduling delays. Revenue is lower than Plan by
$206M due to timing of certain land sales revenues
moved to FY 2022/23 (originally Q4 FY 2021/22). None
of these deferrals place the Corporation at risk of
non-compliance with key contracts.

Refer to Section 5 of the draft Integrated Annual Report
2021/22 for further details.

Key
Deliverables

Finance & Administration e Positive cash balance > $50M, no current requirement

to borrow; internal cash flow management being
utilized for some projects. Tri-government consent
formally secured in May/22 to increase WTs
borrowing limit to $90M and term extension to May/28
to enhance liquidity tools.
e ERM: Overall risk portfolio continues to be relatively
stable (one continued high risk related to the ERP
‘ system).
Capital Projects e Currently tracking to deliver all projects in the capital
portfolio in accordance with contractual budget/ schedule
obligations however regarding probability of
achieving the PLFP project on budget — refer Item 9b).
o also remains for the Port Lands Flood Protection
project schedule due primarily to utility relocation risk
which has deferred substantial completion of flood

e Internal Audit: Scope areas on hold pending refresh
of WT internal audit plan per FARM agenda Item 7.
protection three months to June 2024). Refer Item 9b) for

further details.

75% implementation rate of recommendations this
quarter (Q3: N/A — no action items due).

e Government Audit: 100% implementation rate of
2021 action items from Standing Committee on
Public Accounts- subject to audit by OAGO and will
be concluded/reported on in Dec/22.

Refer to the Program Portfolio Dashboards.
Legend: ® No concems: greater than or equal to 70% of plan met Caution: some

areas of plan were not met (met between 50% and 69% of plan) ® Concern: <50% of
plan was met.
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I;ﬂerprise Risk Management Dashboard— Q4 2021/22 -g\

* Currently one continued risk (Enterprise Resource Planning/ERP Risk) in the red zone (same as last
guarter) due to ongoing ERP issues. Improvement in two residual risks on:
* Liquidity risk (reduced medium score) - enhanced/more secure liquidity tools, and
* Business continuity risk (reduced to green score) — formalized BCP processes, continued
productivity in business operations, and ongoing recovery from global pandemic situation.

» Overall WT’s risk portfolio however continues to be stable.
* Management’s specific mitigation strategies to address these risks are outlined in the attached Enterprise Risk
k Register (Appendix 1 — Confidential Attachment). Confidential attachment on heat map (Appendix 2). /

Inherent Residual
Risk Score | Risk Score

Inherent GESGIE]

Risk Area . .
Risk Score | Risk Score

1. Enterprise Resource Planning System Risk 16 16 16 16
2. Cyber Security

3. Financial Self-Sustainability

4. Port Lands Project Delivery

5. Climate Risk

6. Government Risk 12 12

7. Procurement Process Risk 12 12

8. Project Delivery: Non-Port Lands Projects 12 12

9. Recruitment & Retention of Employees 12 9

10. Strategic Plan Performance Risk 12 9

12. Liquidity Risk
14. Business Continuityl

Note: Refer to attached Appendix 1 on the Detailed Risk Register (Confidential
Attachment).

Risk Score
Low (1-6)
Medium (>6 - 14.9)
High (15 - 25




Audit Dashboard- Q4 2021/22

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
(Prior Year) (Current Year) (Next Year)

Communications Processes and

Internal
Audits

External
Audits

Government
Audits

Note: The number of audits from 2003 to March 31, 2022 totals 73 (29 internal; 20 external and 24 government), average of 3.3 p.a.

1

Performance Measurement
Framework
(Completed Q2)

Cybersecurity Follow-Up Audit
(Completed Q4)

Independent Capital Monitor
(Port Lands), Quarterly

HR Resource & Succession
Planning (Completed 21/22)

March 31, 2021
Financial Statements
(Complete)

ERP System Implementation
(Completed Q2)

Value-for-Money Follow-Up
Audit (Completed Q3 — Report
issued Dec 2020)

Tri-Government Strategic
Review (Part A Background
Study Completed Apr/21)

City Auditor General Risks and
Opportunities Assessment
(Completed Q2)

9 audits

ERP System Process General
Controls & Project Mgt. Process
Controls**

Independent Capital Monitor (Port
Lands), Quarterly

HR Resource & Succession Planning
(Completed Q4)

March 31, 2022 Financial
Statements
(Underway)

Contribution Agreement Compliance
- Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP)
(Deferred to 2022/23)

Federal Toronto Waterfront
Revitalization Initiative (TWRI)
Program Evaluation (Completed Q4)

OAGO Value-for-Money Follow-Up
(Complete — report issued Dec 2021)

7 audits

Controls**

Records and Information
Management**

Independent Capital Monitor
(Port Lands), Quarterly

March 31, 2023 Financial
Statements

Contribution Agreement
Compliance - PLFP
(Underway)

OAGO Value-for-Money and
Standing Committee on Public
Accounts Follow-Up Audits
(Underway)

6 audits

WATERFRONToronto

Overall:

¢ 100% of 2020 Performance
Measurement Framework
review action items
implemented.

¢ Substantial completion of
2021 action items from
Standing Committee on
Public Accounts (summary in
Appendix).

¢ 91% of 2020 Provincial
Value-for-Money Follow-Up
items implemented (no
change); two remaining action
items planned for completion
2022 and 2024, respectively
(summary in Appendix).

¢ 50% of 2022 Resource and
Succession Planning review
action items implemented.

* Refer to Confidential
Attachment for an aging
analysis and details of all
outstanding audit action
items (incl. Cybersecurity
follow-up items).

** These scope areas are currently
on hold pending review/refresh of WT
Internal Audit Plan as per FARM
Agenda ltem # 7.
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Appendix: Recommendation Status of -
OAGO Value for Money Follow-Up Audit (Dec 2020)

The following six recommendations (containing 22 action items) were directed towards Waterfront Toronto
(WT), of which 20 action items have been fully implemented resulting in 91% implementation rate.

Recommendation Area # of Actions Fully In the Process of WT Notes

Recommended | Implemented Being
Implemented

2 Project budget, schedule and 3 3 -
scope management

3 Project information systems, 7 7 -
procedures and reporting

4 Oversight of organizations 7 7 -
receiving funding from WT

5 Development and 1 - 1 WT developed a fundraising action plan in

implementation of a financial Dec 2019 and is expected to substantially

sustainability plan implement this recommendation in 2022/23.
7 Best practices and lessons 1 1 -
learned

9 Port Lands Flood Protection 3 2 1 Remaining action item relates to the

Project budget management effectiveness of WTs work in reducing the

impact of construction risks on final cost. This
will be assessed at the end of the project (i.e.
2024).

Total 22 20 2
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Appendix: Recommendation Status of o~
Standing Committee on Public Accounts (Apr2021)

* The following three recommendations (containing six action items) were directed towards Waterfront
Toronto (WT)
* These action items are being audited by OAGO and concluded upon in the Dec 2022 OAGO report.

Recommendation Area # of Actions Fully Implemented In the Process of WT Notes
Recommended (per WT) Being Implemented
2  Development and implementation of 3 3 - Subject to OAGO review and
a financial sustainability plan audit.
(fundraising)
3  Consultation with Intergovernmental 1 1 - Subject to OAGO review and
Steering Committee and the Board of audit.

Directors prior to signing official
agreements or making public

announcements
4 Port Lands Flood Protection Project 2 2 - Subject to OAGO review and
reporting (e.g., project cost and audit.
process, risk assessments)
Total 6 6

Note: While WT has shown all six action items as being fully implemented, this conclusion is subject to audit
by the Office of the Auditor General of Ontario and will be concluded and reported on in Dec 2022.
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Liquidity / Cash Flow Forecast (May 2022) —

Cash Flow Forecast April 2022 to March 2027 eneereme

5300

5250 = Consolidated Cash Balance
E $200 Port Lands Working Capital
E - -~ Notional Ext Borrowing (Unspent Proj Funds)*
£ $150
]
&
= S100
(+n]
<
S 50
2
£ - A
E
G

$(50)

5{100] Maximum External Borrowing Limit $90M (effective May 2, 2022)

$(150)

Q1 Q2 03 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 04 Q1 Q2 03 Q4 Q1 Q2 a3 a4
2022/23 2023724 2024/25
/ / Fiscal Quarters / w3/28 2026/27

Conclusion

» External Borrowing is not anticipated to be required by Waterfront Toronto until Q1 2025/26 due to following:

— Ability to temporarily borrow internally from the Port Lands Flood Protection project working capital and other
unspent funding / revenue sources (back-stopped by WT’s borrowing consent limit of $90M approved in
May/22).

— Ability to pool bank accounts through Centralized Cash Control Facility with bank.

» External borrowing is currently forecast for six quarters until Q3 2026/27 mainly for Quayside municipal infrastructure

related works, anticipated to be repaid with land and other revenues in 2026/27.

* Note — For details on the Notional External Borrowing, refer to next slide on Interim Financing Dashboard.
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Interim Financing Dashboard =

» Use of unspent cash resources intended for one project towards another project on a temporary basis WATERFRONToronto
» Arises due to cash flow timing differences on certain projects.
« Minimizes external borrowing costs.
* Rigorous internal controls and monitoring in place that identify:
» Projects and amounts requiring internal borrowing
* Interim sources of funding
+ Ultimate sources of funding
» Current amount of government deferred contributions towards internal borrowing amounts to ~$51M and forecast to increase to
~$90M in Q2 2022/23 largely due to Quayside project and property acquisitions (to be repaid from land sales within FY 2022/23).

Interim Financing Interim Financing Sources Ultimate Financing Sources
By Project

Total $80.0M Total $80.0M Total $80.0M
- -

Mar/22 (A)
= Queens Quay West Revitalization = Bayside Municipal Infra. i ;
= Bayside Water's Edge Promenade Quayside Dev. & Infra. = WT Ret. Earnings = Quayside I_.and Revenues ) = Bayside Land Reu:enues
= Land Acquisitions = Parliament Sip Dev. = WT Capital Reserve = Other Section 37 Infra. Funding Parkland Dedication
= Others = Signature Projects = Notional External Borrowing = QS Section 37 Infra. Funding
$5.5
$4.6 ¢a0 .
$2.9- “
Total $126.7M
Total $126.7M Total $126.7M
Q2 22/23 : -
(F)
$34.4
= Queens Quay West Revitalization = Bayside Municipal Infra. i
= Bayside Wat:fs Edge Pmmmde Qufyside Dev. :( Infra. - WTM Farnings = Quayside Land Revenues = Bayside Land Revenues
» Land Acquisitions » Parliament Slip Dev = WT Capital Reserve = Other Section 37 Infra. Funding = Parkland Dedication
» Others » Signature Projects . = Notional External Borrowing = QS Section 37 Infra. Funding Page 19 of 21%




Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022

‘ Item 4)c)ii)a) — Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP)
Dashboard Executive Summary

David Kusturin

WATERFRONToronto

Purpose For Committee Information

The Port Lands Flood Protection (PLFP) Dashboard report is a key component

of the Corporation’s project planning and reporting framework. The purpose of

this report is to monitor on a monthly basis the progress and achievement of
project budgets and schedules against the corporation’s Long-Term Plan and

Capital Project Budgets approved by the Board of Directors.

Port Lands Flood Protection Overall Program is currently on budget in
Areas of note/ accordance with Tripartite Contribution Agreement and Board Approved Capital
Key issues Project Budget.. The project team rejeva}luated the Subs.tantial' Performance

date of March 31, 2024 due to the realization of schedule risks primarily related

to the relocation of utilities. The new baseline Substantial Performance date is

June 20, 2024 and it aligns with the achievement of flood protection, however

some park and river finishes will continue through 2024, to be completed by

October 31, 2024.

The following represents the financial status of the projects as of Q4 2021/22:

e The anticipated total project cost and approved funding remains
unchanged at $1.185 billion.

e Current commitments are equal to $1,011.09 billion, an increase of
$50.57 million from the last quarterly report.
Costs incurred to date equal $659.46 million.

e $29.0 million of the project contingency is unallocated and is available
for future risks and unknowns.

The key accomplishments for last quarter include:

e Completed fabrication of Cherry South bridge and delivered to site

e Completed welding and connection of Commissioners Street bridge

e Continued with steel fabrication of Cherry North vehicular bridge for
delivery to site in summer 2022

e Completed horizontal directional drilling (HDD) for crossing of Keating
Channel at Cherry Street and for River Valley at Commissioners Street
bridge

e Completed construction of wet utilities on Cherry Street south of
Keating Channel to Cherry South bridge

e Advanced construction of new Cherry Street/Lake Shore Boulevard
intersection

e Completed deep excavation and progressed with installation of
drainage layer and risk management measures (RMM) in Elbow area
(except under Commissioners Street bridge)

e Continued installation of river finishes in Central River Valley including
log crib walls, fabricated encapsulated soil lifts

e Completed dock wall reinforcement works on Cousins Quay (MT 35)

e Completed site preparation, grading and watermain relocation in the
Sediment and Debris Management Area

1
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Commenced removal of dock wall and tie backs in Polson Slip and

excavation works in Polson Slip
Completed Atlas Crane repairs and painting

Resolution or Next | The next Port Lands Flood Protection & Enabling Infrastructure Program
Steps Dashboard for Q1 2022/2023 will be presented at the next FARM committee
meeting.
2
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PLFP Monthly Program Dashboard - as of Ma

Issued: April 29, 2022

PROGRAM SUMMARY

Waterfront Toronto is tracking the progress of the Port Lands Flood STATUS SUMMARY In Q4, the program schedule was rebaselined to incorporate delays to certain
Protection (PLFP) Program and is proceeding in accordance with the components of work, specifically related to utility relocations. The new baseline
contractual budget and schedule obligations. Schedule and budget risks reflects a Substantial Performance date of June 20, 2024. This date aligns with
are being closely monitored to ensure program delivery. The overall the achievement of flood protection, however, some park and river finishes will
program budget of $1.185B remains unchanged. Projects that are continue through 2024, to be completed by October 31, 2024. The Estimate at
forecast to exceed budget are offset by projects that are forecast to Completion (EAC) and contingency balance in this report reflect the updated
complete below budget. status at month-end, based on the 90% Stage Gate EAC which was approved by
the Executive Steering Committee in October 2020.

PROGRAM BUDGET ALLOCATION (Based on 30% Approved Budget)

Program Budget by 90% Cost Estimate by Program Budget by Contingency Allocation
Segment ($1.185B) Segment ($1.185B) Category ($1.185B) at Month-End
$93.6M, s108.9m, ($95.5M of $124.5M)

8%
9% $29.0M
$180.7M, $188.0M, unused,
15% 23.3%
$195.9M, $179.2M, $95.5M
17% 15% $830.5M, used, 76.7%
$714.8M, $689.7M, 70%
o
60% >8% $42.0M,
4%

= Roads and Services « Roads and Services = Hard Costs = Total Contingency Unused

= Bridges and Structures = Bridges and Structures = Escalation Allowance Total Contingency Used

= Flood Protection Features = Flood Protection Features = Risk Contingency

Parks and Public Realm Parks and Public Realm Soft Costs
FINANCIAL SUMMARY
Total Antici **Estimate A Varian *
Project Name [:il::::tlg(:x)e CI\I:?\:';V(:'VI) B:::;to ::l\llil) ¢ o'ta c ; c’pated C . 'at'e * Aapparc:\:lee:!0 Incucr:::isto % Ccr;:::te to Status
(M) ($M) (M) Budget ($M) | Date ($M)
= Forecast to complete within budget Forecast to complete within 10% of budget * Forecast to complete more than 10% overbudget

Roads & Services $168.00 $213.51 $10.65 $224.16 -$43.47 $112.51 50% [ ]
Commissioners St. West to New Cherry St. 18.00 31.78 0.97 32.75 -4.88 16.49 50% [ ]
Commissioners St. East to Saulter St. 7.00 6.80 217 8.97 -2.83 3.34 37% (4
Cherry Street Re-alignment 22.00 30.64 0.84 31.48 6.12 14.09 45% [ ]
Don Roadway North 7.00 14.88 1.59 16.47 1.23 3.57 22% [
Hydro One Integration 12.00 6.12 0.14 6.26 2.89 5.34 85% [
Site Wide Municipal Infrastructure 102.00 123.30 4.94 128.24 -46.01 69.67 54% [
Bridges & Structures $163.00 $ 165.40 $15.19 $180.59 $15.26 $117.92 65% [ ]
Cherry Keating-Cherry Street Bridge North 55.00 35.21 0.93 36.13 4.79 26.58 74% [ ]
Cherry Polson-Cherry Street Bridge South 42.00 41.85 0.82 42.67 -3.56 33.51 79%
Commissioners Street Bridge/Don Roadway 43.00 50.34 1.01 51.36 -2.14 44.21 86%
Lake Shore Road & Rail Bridge Modifications 19.00 36.90 10.22 47.12 15.89 12.73 27% [
Old Cherry St. Bridge Demolition 4.00 1.10 221 3.30 0.29 0.89 27% [ ]
Flood Protection Features $762.00 $572.90 $95.32 $668.22 $46.59 $393.89 59% [ ]
River Valley System & Don Greenway 486.00 449.66 33.48 483.13 14.85 327.33 68% [ ]
Keating Channel Modifications 35.00 8.04 1.59 9.63 18.92 5.78 60% [
Polson Slip North Side Naturalization 60.00 24.04 8.25 32.29 17.07 18.20 56% [
Don Roadway Valley Wall Feature 27.00 13.26 4.18 17.44 4.67 8.15 47% [
Eastern Avenue Flood Protection 5.00 1.52 0.02 1.55 2.57 1.21 78% o
East Harbour Flood Protection 5.00 0.04 0.00 0.04 0.86 0.04 108% [
Flow Control Weirs 38.00 7.13 1.69 8.82 13.80 5.32 60% [
Sediment and Debris Management Area 78.00 58.76 45.78 104.54 -27.34 22.03 21% [ ]
Villiers Island Grading 28.00 10.45 0.34 10.78 1.18 5.84 54% [ ]
Parks & Public Realm $92.00 $59.28 $52.75 $112.03 -$18.38 $35.15 31% [ ]
River Park North 23.00 24.48 15.01 39.49 -16.90 13.99 35% [
River Park South 27.00 11.08 6.79 17.87 0.99 6.72 38% [
Promontory Park South 42.00 23.72 30.96 54.68 -2.47 14.44 26%
Cumulative $1,185.00 $1,011.09 $173.91 $1,185.00 $0.00 $ 659.46 56% ()

*Actual costs do not include accrued costs.
**Estimate at Completion at Month's End.

1
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PLFP Monthly Program Dashboard - as of March 2022

Issued: April 29, 2022
PROGRAM BUDGET STATUS

Budget Status - by Segment

1
3 3 3
= - Forecast to complete within approved budget
B 3 - Forecast to complete within 10% of approved budget
I = - Forecast to complete more than 10% over approved budget

Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

Roads and Services Bridges and Flood Protection = Parks and Public
Structures Features Realm
Commitments and Balance to Complete (SM) Program Progress - by Segment
(Based on Month-End EAC) (Based on Month-End EAC)
T, 2
8¢ it
5“,‘%'3 e $ 5»2.3 Feb-22 36%
R 8§82
Toe rom fos 0 1gc ron BRI o
L wo®
[ [
$0 $250 $500 $750 $1,000 Millions 0% 25% 50% 75% 100%
H Committed Balance H Spend to Date Balance to Complete

KEY BUDGET RISKS & IMPACTS
Top Risks Impacting Project Cost

(Opportunity) NRHST Rebate, -54.2 M

(Opportunity) Third Party Duct Cost Sharing, -50.8 M

(Opportunity) Steel Tonnage Reconciliation, -50.4 M

(Opportunity) City of Toronto Discharge Fees, -50.4 M

(Opportunity) Site Prep and Removals Closeout Credit, -50.4 M

Increased Off-site Disposal, 52.0 M
Toronto Hydro Duct Bank Elevation {Spillway), 51.8 M
Costs in Excess of Estimate (River Valley), 51.8 M
Divert Interim Area Fill to Disposal, $1.7 M

-55.0 M -53.0M -51.0M S$1.0M 53.0M
Expected Value Impacts (5M)

PROGRAM SCHEDULE STATUS
Program Timeline - By Segment Key Communications Milestones

2018 2015 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 River Valley Planting Begins Spring 2022
ROADS & SERVICES
Design Cherry South Bridge Opening Summer 2022
Construction Cherry North Vehicular Bridge Fall 2022
BRIDGES & STRUCTURES

Design L
Construction -

FLOOD PROTECTION FEATURES

Design
Construction -

2 PARKS & PUBLIC REALM
Design
Construction
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PLFP Monthly Program Dashboard - as of March 2022

Issued: April 29, 2022

SCHEDULE SUMMARY (CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION)

Sediment and Debris Management Area 27-Jan-20 7-Mar-24 7-Mar-24 27-Jan-20

Villiers Island Grading 2-Mar-20 5-Sep-24 5-Sep-24

Parks & Public Realm 28-Oct-19 ¥ Elela sy i) 31-Oct-24

River Park North PEEDLIYIE 31-Oct-24 31-Oct-24

River Park South 27-Jul-20 27-Sep-24 30-Sep-24

Flow Control Weirs 21-Sep-23 EEPET-2pX) _

Promontory Park South 28-Oct-19 |Efilela2vX] _ E{oNelazv2ll 28-Oct-19
Substantial Perfor of PLFP / Achi t of Flood Protection 20-un-24 [ z0-0un-22

Substantial Performance of Parks 31-Oct-24 31-Oct-24 _
PLFP Close-Out 24-Dec-24 2a0ec24 [N
Cumulative 13-Sep-18  24-Dec-24 13-Sep-18 24-Dec-24  13-Sep-18 4-Dec-20

*Baseline Schedule: Based on February 2022 Baseline Schedule. ** Forecast Schedule: Based on March 2022 schedule update.

Schedule Status - by Segment

4

-

'- . = - 0On Schedule/0-1 months behind schedule
- 3 - 1-6 months behind schedule

[ 1| [ 1| -

= -6+ months behind schedule
Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

Baseline* Forecast** Actual Delay (months) from
Projects Baseline Finish date Status
Start Finish m Finish m Finish
= On schedule 1-6 months behind baseline schedule = 6+ months behind baseline schedule

Roads & Services 27-May-19 gpiF\TI:S2} _ 15-Aug-24 4-Dec-20 0 [ ]
Commissioners St. West to New Cherry St. 16-Sep-19 2-Aug-24 _ 20-Aug-24 0 [ ]
Commissioners St. East to Saulter St. 31-Jan-20 [EPERI:SZ] _ 16-Jul-24 -1 [ ]
Cherry St. Re-alignment 27-May-19 EEERVEIErES _ 19-May-23 0 [ ]
Don Roadway North 1-Mar-21 21-Aug-24 _ 21-Aug-24 0 [ ]
Hydro One Integration 15-Jun-20 4-Dec-20 _ 0 [ ]
Site Wide Municipal Infrastructure 12-Nov-19 PR X _ 2-Jul-24 0 ®
Bridges & Structures 6-May-19 RPI:5.NJev 2 m 25-Apr-24 ay-19 0 [ ]
Cherry Keating-Cherry St. Bridge North 6-May-19 [EPRVEIEES _ 12-May-23 0 [ ]
Cherry Polson-Cherry St. Bridge South 31-Jan-20 3-Aug-22 _ 3-Aug-22 0 [ ]
Commissioners St. Bridge/Don Roadway 15-Oct-19 6-Dec-22 _ 6-Dec-22 0 [ ]
Lake Shore Road & Rail Bridge Modifications 1-Jun-21 26-Apr-24 _ 26-Apr-24 0 [ ]
Old Cherry St. Bridge Demolition 9-Mar-23 EPZEN[IVYE] 24-Nov-23 _ 0 ®
Flood Protection Features 13-Sep-18 el NelazyZ3 4-Apr-23 2-Oct-24 1 0 o
River Valley System & Don Greenway JEETSN B 30-Oct-24 30-Oct-24 0 [ J
Keating Channel Modifications 1-Feb-24 [WPABVEIZYYZE 1-Feb-24 [EXR\YEWEPZE 0 o
Polson Slip North Side Naturalization 14-Apr-20 5-Jun-23 5-Jun-23 0 [ ]
Don Roadway Valley Wall Feature 1-Feb-22 27-0Oct-23 27-Oct-23 0 [ J
Eastern Avenue Flood Protection 4-Apr-23 21-Nov-23 Apr-23 23-Nov-23 _ 0 [ ]
21-Sep-23 [EPENIESY _ 0 ®

0 [ ]

0 [ J

0 [ J

0 [ J

0 o

0 [ J

0 [ J

0 [ J

0 [ J

0 [ J

Roads and Bridges and Flood Protection Parks and Public
Services Structures Features Realm

KEY SCHEDULE RISKS & IMPACTS
Top Risks Impacting Project Schedule

Toronto Hydro Duct Back Elevation (Spillway),
8.8 wks
Toronto Hydro Design Delay, 7.8 wks

Enbridge Gas Main Alignment Issues, 3.3 wks
Coordination of Contract Activities, 3.3 wks

Stormwater Treatment Facility Approvals, 3.3 wks

Trucking Strike Causing Delays, 2.6 wks
Bird and Species at Risk Habitat Protection, 2.4 wks
Fisheries Window lssues, 2.3 wks
Microtunnel Installation Issues, 2.2 wks

Paint Deficiency Corrections (Cherry South), 1.4 wks

10.0 wks 3
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PLFP Monthly Program Dashboard - as of March 2022

Issued: April 29, 2022
PROGRAM PROGRESS - KEY TASKS

Key Tasks March April May toJul Augto Oct
To be Completed in Next 6 Months Completion Completion Completion Completion

= On schedule 1-6 months behind baseline schedule = 6+ months behind baseline schedule

Design Phase Status

Don Roadway Valley Wall Feature v

Lake Shore Bridge Modification

Enbridge Utility

Stormwater Treatment Facility & Sanitary Pumping Station \

Toronto Hydro Main Feeder Line - Lake Shore Bridge Vv
Contracts to be Secured

Flood Protection Landform - Earthwrks v
Site Preparation (Program-Wide)

Wet Utilities

Park Landscaping and Finishes

< < & <

Excavation, Dewatering, RMM, Stone Finishes & Plug Removal
Permits/Design Approvals to be Secured

Don Roadway Valley Wall Feature Permit Package Prior to Construction '
All Parks Permit Package Prior to Construction (excluding FH30 Renovation) v
Villiers Island Grading v
Sitewide Municipal Infrastructure Vv

Construction Completion

Wet Utilities Horizontal Directional Drilling Under River Vv
River Valley Spillway & Elbow - Demolition, Excavation, Haul & Soil Remediation \
Polson Slip Canoe Cove Outfall v

River Valley - Irrigation Distribution System
South Plug Dockwall Anchors / Sheet Pile

New Cherry St Intersection with Lake Shore Blvd
Cherry St North Vehicular Bridge Delivery

L & < € <

River Valley Pedestrian Bridges

INDIGENOUS CONSULTATION

Update

- Continued strategic discussions with Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation (MCFN) on priorities for the Indigenous Design for the PLFP
Public Realm including possible roles in the upcoming Indigenous Artist Request for Proposal (RFP) process.

- Engagement for possible MCFN Field Liason Representatives archaeological and fisheries monitoring opportunities.

- Continue strategic discussions with MCFN on priorities for the Indigenous Design for the PLFP Public Realm, including MCFN participation
in advancement of the Indigenous Artist RFP process and the anticipated upcoming soils ceremony for PLFP.

- Continue engagement for possible MCFN FLR archaeological and fisheries monitoring opportunities.

- Organize Working Group Meeting for April 13th with MCFN — orientation and start-up for new MCFN Councillors on Committee.
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PLFP Monthly Program Dashboard - as of March 2022

Issued: April 29, 2022
SITE PHOTOS

Figure 2

Figure 1
Commissioners St Bridge - Excavation Underneath

River Valley - Installation of Wetland #1 Drowned Trees

Figure 3 Figure 4
Canoe Cove - Wet Excavation and Finishes New Cherry St - Installation of Cable Chamber

Figure 5 Figure 6
Commissioners St East - Ready to Install Load Transform Lake Shore Blvd Eastbound Bridge
Platform on Helical Piles
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Change in Total Program Contingenc Em Balance Date

Opening Balance (Due Diligence Report)*

Less:

Less: Additional Total Contingency draw at 30% Stage Gate

Less:

Less: Sediment Management Area Interim Design

Less: Construction Estimate Adjustments at 60% Stage Gate

Less: Soft Cost Estimate at Complete Variance to Budget
Less: 100% Risks Established at 60% Stage Gate

Savings: Commissioners/Cherry Bus Rapid Transit (Deferral)
Savings: Soil Management Trade Package (#33.2) Adjusted

Initial Soft Cost Contingency draw

TPLC Studio Accommodation

Savings After Award

Less: CO Removal of Soil/Debris/Fill at 99/97 Commissioners
Savings: Reallocation of Cherry St North Bridge Foundation costs
to CSLF project in accordance with CSLF Contribution agreement

and Project Charter

Less:
Less
Less:
Less:
Less
Less:
Less:

Pedestrian Lighting Rough-in

: NRHST Correction at 90% Stage Gate
Construction Estimate Adjustments at 90% Stage Gate
Soft Cost Estimate Adjustments at 90% Stage Gate

: Utility Cost Sharing at 90% Stage Gate

Changes - November/December 2020
January 2021

Savings: February 2021

Less:
Less:

March 2021
April 2021

Savings: May 2021

Less:

June 2021

Savings: July 2021
Savings: August 2021

Less:
Less:
Less:
Less:

September 2021
October 2021

November 2021
December 2021

Savings: January 2022

Less:
Less:

February 2022
March 2022

Unallocated Contingency Balance

7.7M
31.8M
50M

13.1 M

19.1 M

7.0M
16.8 M
-3.0M

-11.3 M
1.2M

-42M

0.7M
-0.7M
1.8M
4.8M
22.7M
10.3 M
45M
-9.6M
0.5M
1.0M
-3.6M
54 M
-04M
-0.3M
0.6M
0.8 M
0.5M
0.1M
-0.7M
0.5M
13.0M
135.0 M

164.0 M
156.3 M
1245M
119.5M

106.4 M

87.2M

80.3 M
63.5M
66.5 M

778 M
76.6 M

80.8 M

80.1 M
80.8 M
79.0 M
742 M
51.5 M
41.2M
36.8 M
46.4 M
45.9M
449M
48.5M
431 M
434 M
43.7M
431 M
42.3M
41.9M
41.8M
425M
42.0M
29.0M
29.0 M

Approved by ESC on March 20, 2018
Noted by ESC on November 21, 2018

Approved by ESC on February 20, 2018

Noted by ESC on November 21, 2018 ($14.5M); adjusted through Design
Optimizations (PLFP Program Dashboard contingency utilization has not been

adjusted to reflect the new estimate)

Approved by ESC on November 12, 2019; Revised to include base costs for

Eastern Avenue Flood Protection Project in Jan 2020

Approved by ESC on November 12, 2019; Revised based on WT Projections

Approved by ESC on November 12, 2019
Approved by ESC on November 12, 2019

Awarded on January 23rd, 2020

CO 47 - Approved; Amount corrected Jan 2021

Approved; Amount correct Jan 2021

Approved by ESC on April 23rd, 2020

Approved by ESC on November 9th, 2020

Approved by ESC on November 9th, 2020

Approved by ESC on November 9th, 2020

Approved by ESC on November 9th, 2020

Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
Each TPBR/CO/SCO Approved by WT Executives
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‘ Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Item 4)c)ii)b — Lake Shore Blvd East — Bridge and Public Realm (LSBE)
WATERFRONToronto Dashboard Report
David Kusturin

Purpose For Committee Information

The Lake Shore Boulevard East — Bridge and Public Realm (LSBE) Dashboard
report is a key component of the Corporation’s project planning and reporting
framework. The purpose of this report is to monitor on a monthly basis the
progress and achievement of project budgets and schedules against the
corporation’s Long-Term Plan and Capital Project Budgets approved by the
Board of Directors.

The Lake Shore Boulevard East, Bridge and Public Realm Project is proceeding
Areas of note/ in accordance with the Delivery Agreement executed on June 14, 2021, between
Key issues Waterfront Toronto and the City of Toronto. The project is currently on budget
and schedule.
The following represents the financial status of the projects as of Q4 2021/22:
e The anticipated total project cost and approved funding is $163.2
million.
e Current commitments equal $79.4 million.
Cost incurred to date equals $27.0 million.
e $27.8 million of the project contingency is unallocated and is available
for future risks and unknowns.

The key accomplishments for the last quarter include:

¢ Finalized the Lake Shore bridge and Don Roadway intersection design
pending direction from the city regarding the harbour lead line

e Finalized Issued for Construction drawings for the bridge superstructure,
finishes and safety components

e Executed Agreement with Enbridge for temporary and permanent
relocation of nominal pipe size (NPS) 20 gas main

e Enbridge progressed design for temporary and permanent relocation of
Nominal Pile Size (NPS) 20 main and filed for Leave to Construct with
Ontario Energy Board

e Implemented vehicular detours on Lake Shore Boulevard East to
facilitate bridge and boulevard construction

e Completed deck removal on southernmost, east bound Lake Shore/Don
River bridge

e Completed and tested sacrificial pile for load testing

e Opened Mill / Cherry detour north of Lake Shore Boulevard

Resolution or Next | The next Lake Shore Blvd East — Bridge and Public Realm Dashboard will be
Steps for Q1 2022/2023 and will be provided at the next FARM Committee meeting.
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LSBE MONTHLY PROJECT STATUS REPORT

Reporting Period: March 2022

PROJECT NAME: PFP08-01 LAKE SHORE BOULEVARD EAST BRIDGE & PUBLIC REALM

PROJECT DIRECTOR: SIMON KARAM and SHANNON BAKER

PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY
Budget Status
Approved Budget
$163,245,000

Total Commitments
$79,398,013

Anticipated Commitments
$83,846,987

Estimate at Completion
$163,245,000

Issues
& Risks

Budget

Contingency Contingency Utilization Cost to Date Variance to Budget

$27,760,000 0% $27,011,063 $0

Schedule Status

Percent Complete Project Start Construction Start Substantial Performance Warranty Complete
17% 29-Apr-20 01-Jun-21 11-Nov-24 11-Nov-26

Project Progress Summary

Project is on budget and expected to be completed on time. Project is currently under tendering and final approvals. Demo of Gardiner
Logan Ramps completed. Bridge construction preparations have started. Removal of existing eastbound spans were completed in Mar-22.

*Reflect March 2022 WT PMO Month-End Financial Report. NRHST included in Hard / Soft Cost.

BUDGET AND COST SUMMARY
Description Due-Diligence | Approved Approved Total Anticipated Estimate at |Cost Incurred|Variance to %

Budget Changes Budget Commitments* |Commitments | Completion* to Date* Budget |Complete

Hard Cost $ 110,300,000 | $ $ 110,300,000 | $ 58,157,508 | S 52,142,492 |$ 110,300,000 |$ 10,133,480 (S 9%

Soft Cost S 22,355,000 | $ S 22,355,000 | $ 20,272,871 |S 2,082,129 [$ 22,355,000 | S 15,932,610 (S - 71%

Contingency $ 27,760,000 | $ $ 27,760,000 | $ 750,000 | $ 27,010,000 | $ 27,760,000 | $ 750,000 | $ 3%

NRHST S 2,830,000 | $ S 2,830,000 | $ 217,634 S 2,612,366 | S 2,830,000 | $ 194,973 | $ 7%
163,245,000 - $ 163,245,000 79,398,013 $ 83,846,987 $ 163,245,000 $ 27,011,063 $

SCHEDULE SUMMARY
. Baseline Forecast Actual
Milestone . . -
Start Finish Start Finish Start Finish
Project Start 16-Apr-18 12-Jan-24 29-Apr-20 n/a
Engineering & Design 16-Apr-18 15-Jun-22 15-Jun-22 29-Apr-20
IFC (Completion Date) n/a 15-Jun-22 15-Jun-22 n/a
Construction 01-Jun-21 26-Nov-24 11-Nov-24 01-Jun-21
Gardiner Ramps Demolition 01-Jun-21 04-Oct-21 01-Jun-21 04-Oct-21
Bridgework: Eastbound & Westbound Lanes 28-Feb-22 16-Apr-24 13-Apr-24 01-Mar-22
Roadwork:.Stage 1 (South Side) incl: Pre- 23-Aug-21 02-Mar-23 01-Mar-23 23-Aug-21
Stage Traffic Detour
Roadwork: Stage 2 (North Side) incl: Don 09-Feb-23 10-Jan-24 09-Feb-23 10-Jan-24
Roadway NW Intersection
Roadwork: Stage 3 (Centre Median) 16-Apr-24 26-Nov-24 16-Apr-24 11-Nov-24
Warranty Complete n/a 26-Nov-26 n/a 11-Nov-26

* Baseline Schedule: Based on February 2022 Baseline Schedule. ** Forecast Schedule: Based on March 2022 schedule update.

PROGRESS OF WORK AND KEY DELIVERABLES

Work Accomplished this Period

Work Planned for Next Period

1. Continued coordination with private utilities through Toronto 1.
Public Utilities Coordinating Committee (TPUCC) process.

Continue to coordinate with private utilities through TPUCC
process.

2. Continued coordination with City of Toronto (CoT) team on 2.
outstanding design coordination items like: Don Roadway
Intersection, South Multi Use Trail (MUT) & North Boulevard.

Finalize the outstanding design items like: Don Roadway
Intersection, South MUT & North Boulevard.

Installation of Temporary Street Lighting ongoing.

3. Clean Cap work to start between Don Roadway and Saulter Street.

completed.

4. Removal of Asphalt from bridge deck, removal of existing
railing and demolition of approach slabs for Eastbound lanes

4. Contractor to complete preparatory works to start driving the
sheet piles at south side of existing pier and abutments.

1|Page
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LSBE MONTHLY PROJECT STATUS REPORT Reporting Period: March 2022

PROJECT NAME: PFP08-01 LAKE SHORE BOULEVARD EAST BRIDGE & PUBLIC REALM

5. Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) approved by 5. Approval letter from MECP to be issued.

Toronto Water. Awaiting MECP approval.

KEY PROJECT RISKS

Risk Register 1D Risk Description Mitigation Strategy
1. UTL_ALT 20.01 | (Risk) Unknown Utilities — Lake Shore Blvd (LSB) East: Base cost for Mitigate; Team intends to mitigate through
utilities include wet utilities of $5M, and dry utilities of S10M Risk that | ongoing subsurface utility engineering
additional funds might be required for the relocation of unknown investigations in addition to proposed test

utilities along LSB. pits.

*Top 5 risks only

KEY ISSUES AND DECISIONS

Key Issues

1.  WT and City to agree to design of Don Roadway Intersection.

Key Decisions Due Date

1. City to advise on direction regarding the Harbour Lead Rail staying. May-22
*Top 3 only

PHOTOS & ILLUSTRATIONS

SAY mepey

Current Site Status

Test Caisson installation

2|Page
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LSBE MONTHLY PROJECT STATUS REPORT Reporting Period: March 2022

PROJECT NAME: PFP08-01 LAKE SHORE BOULEVARD EAST BRIDGE & PUBLIC REALM

GENERAL COMMENTS

1.  No additional comments.

Legend
Indicator Budget Impact Schedule Impact Risk & Issues Impact
Forecast to complete more than Forecast to complete more than 6 High likelihood of risks occurring and/or issues flagged will impact
[ J .
10% over approved budget months behind schedule schedule/budget
Forecast to complete within 10% of Forecast to complete 1- 6 months Medium likelihood of risks occurring and/or likely issues flagged
approved budget behind schedule are likely to impact schedule/budget
° Forecast to complete within Forecast to complete on schedule or Low likelihood of risks occurring and/or issues flagged are expected
approved budget before to be resolved without impact to schedule/budget
Definitions

Anticipated Commitments (ACM): Unreleased Trade Packages + Unapproved Change Orders + Potential Claims = ACM

Cost Incurred to Date (CID): What you have paid to date for the work that has been done/completed = CID

Estimate at Completion (EAC): Given the current performance, what is the expected overall project cost when the project is completed = EAC= TCM + ACM
Percent Complete: Actual project progress based on Approved Budget and Cost Incurred to Date = CID / EAC

Project Contingency: Total Contingency allocated for a given project (includes both soft and hard contingency).

Program Contingency: Allocated Management Reserve for a given project.

Substantial Performance: Substantial completion date of the project.

Total Commitments (TCM): Includes: Approved Contracts + Approved Change Orders + Approved Change Directives + Approved Non-Contract Costs = TCM
Variance to Budget: Difference between the Approved Budget and what you are expecting it to cost at the end = EAC — Approved Budget

Warranty Complete: Warranty end date, calculated as two years from date of substantial performance.

3|Ppage
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Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
‘ Item 4)d) — Quarterly Procurement Report

Marciana Boboc

WATERFRONToronto

1. S. 11 of the Procurement Policies require reporting to the FARM committee of (a) exceptions to
the Procurement Policies; and (b) contracts awarded in excess of $5 million.

Since the last Quarterly Procurement Report there were the following items:

(a) Exceptions to the Procurement Policies as follows:

»  Non-Competitive Procurement - Goods & Services (including Professional Services) for
contract value above $25,000, the following does not meet the permitted exceptions
under Section 6 (3):

o DTAH - Landscape Architect for Legacy Art Project Toronto (LATP). Contract
value: $129,255 (initial release of concept and design development).

- The LATP is a foundation committed to honouring Terry Fox’s legacy and is
granting funds to Waterfront Toronto for the implementation of a permanent
art installation. Waterfront Toronto at the direction of the LATP, directly issued
a contract to DTAH. It should be noted that a national competition was led by
LAPT, which attracted top Canadian artists and was adjudicated by a
selection panel of art professionals and community representatives. The jury
unanimously selected DTAH and its sub-consultant, Jon Sasaki. The final
value of this contract is anticipated to increase to $220,238, which will include
construction documents, tender and construction administration services.

o Tablino Consulting Inc. — Project Management Consultant for Quayside and
Villiers Island projects. In July 2020, Tablino Consulting Inc. was retained to
provide Project Management Consulting Services for Quayside Development on
a sole-source basis. The consultant was retained due to his unique experience
and skillsets in development strategy and leading complex development projects
for major institutions around the globe (e.g. HOK, CBRE, Cushman & Wakefield,
TD, RBC). In April 2021, a separate contract was issued to provide project
management services for the Villiers Island project. The services are required for
another year for both projects (from April 1, 2022, to March 31, 2023) with the
anticipated costs of up to $6,110 per week for Quayside Development and up to
$1,880 per week for Villiers Island Development. With this extension, the sum of
the upset limit amount for both projects will be approximately $958,283 covering
services for almost 3 years, from June 2020 until March 2023. No further services
are anticipated after March 2023.

» Length of contracts — contracts term not more than five years, the following does not meet
Section 8 (2) for the first year of the five year extension period

o DEL Management Solutions Inc. — Property Management Services. Extend the
contract by five years, for a total term of 10 years ending June 30, 2027.

- Section 8(2) of WTs procurement policy outlines circumstances under which
the Corporation can enter longer term contracts, such as major construction
projects, and services less than $25,000 annually where a change in vendor
would not create value for money. In this case, a contract was issued to DEL
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Management Solutions Inc (DMS) with a term of 5 years, ending on June 30,
2022 (RFP #2017-12). Currently, there are seven properties managed for
total annual management fees of approximately $40,000. As a result of the
Quayside development project which anticipates selling four properties in
2022, effective 2023 the total annual management fees are expected to
decrease to $14,000 annually. At that time the extended contract term will no
longer be an exception to section 8.2 (a)(ii) of the Procurement Policy. In
addition, these services are specialized in nature, are the result of a
management decision to outsource the function and would cause a disruption
to the Corporation’s business activities if such services were re-procured at
this time.

(b) Contracts awarded in excess of $5 million as follows:
> N/A
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D62EOBE4-53B0-46CC-849A-14A863CD5703

Regulatory & Operational Compliance Report

(for the period from January 1, 2022 to March 31, 2022)

Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee Meeting

May 26, 2022

Document/Program

Regulatory Body

Filing
Requirements

Status

Compliant

Accountability

Wages, Taxes

, Source Deductions and Employment-Related

Harmonized Sales Tax Filing
Directors may be jointly and
severally liable with the Corporation
for unremitted HST

Canada Revenue
Agency

Monthly; last day of
month following
month’s end

Ongoing: up to
date

Yes

Director, Financial
Management Accounting

Additional comments:

HST Return filed Apr 29, 2022 for period M

ar 1, 2022, to Mar 31, 2022

Corporate Income Tax Return Canada Revenue | Annually; June 30 of | Ongoing: up to Yes Director, Financial

Directors may be liable for failure to | Agency each year date Management Accounting
file corporate income tax returns and

up to 50% of unpaid taxes

Additional comments: March 31, 2021 CIT Return filed Sep 16, 2021 [nil tax liability]

CPP, EI & Income Tax | Canada Revenue | Within 3 days of any | Ongoing: up to Yes VP, Human Resources and
remittances Agency pay date date Administration

Directors may be liable for

unremitted source deductions

Additional comments: ADP makes the remittances on behalf of Waterfront Toronto

Workplace Safety and Insurance | Minister of Labour | Monthly; 30" of Ongoing: up to Yes VP, Human Resources and
Board premium remittances each month date Administration

Directors may be liable for fines of

up to $25,000 for non-compliance by

the Corporation under the WSIA

Additional comments: Administered in-house

Employee Health Tax Filing Minister of Monthly; 15" of Ongoing: up to Yes VP, Human Resources and
Directors may be liable for failure to | Finance every month date Administration

make payments under the Act

Additional comments: Administered in-house

Employee Wages and Accrued | Employment Semi-monthly Ongoing: up to Yes VP, Human Resources and
Vacation Pay Standards Act date Administration

Directors may be liable for up to 6
months of unpaid wages accrued
vacation pay

Additional comments:

ADP administers payments; vacation pay accrual recorded in financial statements
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D62EOBE4-53B0-46CC-849A-14A863CD5703

Other Filings — Operational

Annual business plan to be | TWRCA Annually Up to date Yes Chief Financial Officer
adopted at least 90 days before
the beginning of each fiscal year
with updated 5-year plan
This is a key governance
requirement of the TWRC Act
Additional comments: Current annual business plan and current rolling 5-year strategic plan both adopted December 9, 2021
Audited Financial Statements | TWRCA and Ontario | Annually; financial Audited financial Yes Chief Financial Officer
and Annual Report to | Business year end is March 31 | statements and
governments within 90 days of | Corporations Act annual report
the end of each fiscal year presented to
This is a key governance Board by June 30
requirement of the TWRC Act of each year
Additional comments: 2020/21 Audited financial statements approved by the Board June 24, 2021 with signed copies provided to
governments on/before June 30, 2021.
Property Management Landowner’s liability | Inspections are Ongoing: up to Yes Chief Financial Officer
In the operation of the properties it | (Fire Code Act, completed according date
owns or manages, the Corporationis | Ontario Building to regulatory
responsible for various obligations Code, Occupier's requirements and
Liability Act) properties are
/Landlord obligations | maintained according
under lease to a regular
maintenance schedule
Additional comments: The eight properties owned by the Corporation are professionally managed by DMS Property Management

and third-party parking operators (SP+ and Target Park) except for the following:
¢ 54 Commissioners St. was vacated by the tenant in February 2020 and care and control of the
property has been taken over by the Port Lands Flood Protection project (PLFP) through the
Construction Manager for the purpose of material and equipment storage; and
¢ 130 Commissioners St. has been demolished and care and control of the property taken over by
PLFP through the Construction Manager for construction activities.

Lisa Taylor, Chief Financial Officer

DocuSigned by:

\WTar

CIFSTAEBtES8425
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D62EOBE4-53B0-46CC-849A-14A863CD5703

Document/Program Regulatory Body | Filing Status Compliant | Accountability
Requirements

Other

Employee Health and Safety — Occupational Report to FARM Ongoing: up to Yes Chief Project Officer

workplace incidents or injuries Health and Safety date

Under OHSA, directors may be held | Act (“OHSA”)
responsible for non-compliance and
liable for fines of up to $100,000 and
imprisonment for up to 1 year

Additional comments: Port Lands Flood Protection Project

e No MOL lost time reportable events during reporting period
Lake Shore Boulevard East Project

e No MOL lost time reportable events during reporting period
Complete Communities

e No MOL lost time reportable events during reporting period

Environmental Liability — spills, Environmental Report to FARM Ongoing: up to Yes Chief Project Officer
claims or administrative orders Protection Act date
Under the EPA, directors may be held | (“EPA”)
responsible for non-compliance and
liable for fines of up to $4,000,000 and
imprisonment for up to 5 years
Additional comments: Port Lands Flood Protection Project

e March 2, 2022 - 62 Villiers. Fluid leak from an excavator entered the Keating Channel. Reported
to MECP and City - MECP: 1-1NAZOG, City - 00647220. Clean-up completed report closure
underway.

e March 24, 2022 - 324 Lakeshore. Overflow from the dewatering tank left the site, onto the Martin
Goodman Trail. Reported to MECP and City - MECP: 1-1PTMVE, City: 00747152. Initial clean-up
undertaken and report closure underway.

Lake Shore Boulevard East Project
e There were no spills reportable to either MECP or City of Toronto during the reporting period.

Complete Communities
e There were no spills reportable to either MECP or City of Toronto during the reporting period.

Tau'tqm}sig..n&wrin, Chief Project Officer

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D62EOBE4-53B0-46CC-849A-14A863CD5703

Document/Program Regulatory Body | Filing Status Compliant | Accountability
Requirements

Other

Claims None Report to FARM Ongoing: up to Yes General Counsel

In its projects and other operations, the date

Corporation is exposed to claims in the
usual course of business

Additional comments: All existing claims which have proceeded to formal litigation against the Corporation are being defended
by insurers under project insurance or the Corporation’s corporate insurance program. The Corporation is
not aware of any facts which would lead us to believe that the liability, if any, of the Corporation in respect
of such claims would exceed the insurance coverage available.

The Corporation has been made aware of one claim for a material amount less than $5 million. Based on
initial review and investigation, the Corporation does not believe the potential liability of the Corporation
under this claim is in excess of $1 million. This potential liability has been noted in the Corporation’s
financial statements as a Contingent Liability.

Privacy Breach Canadian Privacy | Reportto FARM Ongoing: up to Yes General Counsel/Privacy
Breaches of personal information arising | Principles date Officer

from the operations of the Corporation
will be reported to the Board
Additional comments: No breaches have been reported.

lan Ness, General Counsel

DocuSigned by:

Don Pless

4B9CS00BFF2E4CAT
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Philanthropy Project & Signature Projects Dashboard - as of March

Issued: April 26, 2022

31, 2022

PHILANTHROPY PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY

Fundraising Campaign Planning Study was approved
by the Board on December 9, 2021 and has replaced
the Fundraising Action Plan. The strategy and plan
(detailed in the Study) are being executed.

SCHEDULE

Prospect engagement is proceeding with the next critical
event taking place June 6 (boat tour Art Trail). WT has not
hired the additional staff that were planned for in this
fiscal year to support fundraising efforts due to slower
pace of prospect engagement. Overall, the Philanthropy
Project is expected to remain within budget this fiscal year.

PHILANTHROPY BUDGET, FORECAST AND COSTS (EXCLUDING CAPITAL SIGNATURE PROJECTS)

Budget* versus Actuals
for Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2021/22
*Board approved Dec 2020 and includes what was budgeted for in fy 2019/20-2021/22

Direct WT fundraising
staff

$0.8M

Legal,
Communications and
fundraising consulting

advisory

Indirect WT staff,
$0.4M, 31%

Indirect WT staff

Overall

o

1 2

M Budget - 2019/20-2021/22  m Actuals

Budget* for Fiscal Year 2021/22 ($1.3M)
*Board approved budget Dec 2020

Direct WT
fundraising staff,
$0.4M, 31%

=

Budget* vs. 2021/22 Actuals (do not incl. accruals)
*Board approved budget Dec 2020

$0.4M
Direct WT fundraising staff

Legal, Communications & fundraising
consulting advisory

Indirect WT staff

Overall

W Budget - 2021/22

M Actuals - 2021/22

SIGNATURE PROJECTS EXPENDITURES (EXCLUDING PHILANTHROPY PROJECT)

Budget* versus Actuals
for Fiscal Years 2019/20 to 2021/22
*Board approved Dec 2020 and includes what was budgeted for fy 2019/20-2021/22 Signature Structure,
$0.4M, 9%

-

Destination Playground

'%

Jack Layton Ferry
Terminal

I¥ $0.2M
$1.3M
$0.3M

Waterfront Walk

Budget* for Fiscal Year 2021/22 ($5.1M)

*Board approved budget Dec 2020

Budget* vs. 2021/22 Actuals (do not inlc. accruals)

*Board approved budget Dec 2020

Signature Structure

$-
B soam
~— $0.01M

Waterfront Walk
$1.0M|

—— $0.03M

Destination

Jack Layton Ferry Terminal
Playground,

B sosm B, S o $0.5M
Signature Structure Destination Playground
$0.0M
$0.6M
Overall Overall
0 2 8 $- $2.0M $4.0M $6.0M
® Budget - 2019/20-2021/22 W Actuals W Actuals - 2021/22 M Budget - 2021/22
PHILANTHROPY AND SIGNATURE PROJECTS IMPLEMENTATION INDICATORS
Commitments and Balance to Commit ($M) - relative to Funding Percentage of Funding Used
= >
2 £
K] Mar- _———— $0.82M s
g%’ 31-Dec-21 ————— $3.06M §T 31pec2t 71%
£5 £
§§ 31-Mar-22 ——— $2.90M EE 31-Mar-22 70%
£ = 0.27M
%EE 31-Dec-21 I/ $ ————— $1.02M .5; _F 31-Dec2l 88%
s&E SEE
£ simarz I/ $027M ———— $1.02m T8 s1mar22 87%
i3 0.27M -
5. 3ot I/— — $0.67M § . 31Dec21 72%
£3 £3
g3 $0.28M 3
£7 stmar2 I/ $0.67M k ® simarz 2%
5% 31-Dec21 = — $0.51M 2 ¢ 31Dec21 Vs 100%
& i€
£ 2 I 2
&3 3Mar22 $0.51M 22 simar22 r 100%
g o
0 2 a4 6 8 10 12 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
H Commitments Balance to Commit m % of Funding Used Remainder

*includes Start up Cost and Cost of Fundraising for Destination Playground
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Philanthropy Project & Signature Projects Dashboard - as of March 31, 2022

Issued: April 26, 2022

PHILANTHROPY PROJECT PRIORITY DELIVERABLES

Priority Deliverables
Completed to Peferred
Date Deliverables to
2022/23
Government Consent and City Alignment
Amendments to WT consent to raise revenues [requested Sept 2019 v
Fundraizing MOWU with City of Toronto Term Sheet v
Execute Fundraising MOU &
Fundraising Capabilities
Hire Fundraizing Director v
Develop Prospect Pipeline [Ongoing) v
Hire Prospect Researcher v
Hire Partnerships Officer &
Develop key policies, procedures and precedent legal agreements &
Fundraising for Destination Playground
Develop Casze for Support content v
Undertake Planning Study v
Develop Fundraising Strategy for Destination Playground v
Undertake Market Sounding for Naming and Case for Support Toolkit v
Build Presentation Model (maybe virtual) &
Advance Destination Playground
Complete the conceptual design vision [10% design) for the Destination Flayground v
Complete O&M and governance strategy v
Complete 30% Schematic Design *

PHILANTHROPY RISKS STATUS

HIGHEST KEY RISKS
Risk Description Mitigation Strategy

L. : : . |Waterfront Toronto will be carrying out extensive prospective donor engagement over the next few months to determine overall
Limited interest in Waterfont Toronto's L. .
L ) ) fundraising potential.
mission and Signature Projects from the
philanthropic community since there

isn't yet a well evidenced analysis of its

fundraising potential.

Operating cost for fundraising remains low.
Implementation of Signature Projects like the Destination Playground is phased and a great playground can be created at a variety of cost
levels below $45M.

Waterfront Toronto is exploring remedies since the City currently has a moratorium on naming any (City controlled) public space in honour
Inability to honour donors by naming

public spaces suppresses overall

of donors which suppresses fundraising potential.

fundraising yield
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May 26, 2022

Waterfront Toronto Finance Audit and Risk Management Committee

COVID-19 Impact Update on
Waterfront Toronto

Waterfront Toronto
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Executive Summary
Waterfront Toronto response to COVID-19

« The COVID-19 global pandemic constitutes an unprecedented challenge with potential
severe socio-economic consequences and far-reaching implications to health and
safety of all, including workers and their families

» Due to pandemic and government mandated restrictions on personal movements,
companies and construction projects are facing labour shortages, reduced productivity
and supply chain issues. Covid-19 related impacts to budget and schedule can result
from the following:

* Impacts to work force and materials

* Reduced efficiency and productivity

* Labour and material mobility

* Third party & external dependency delays
* Extended overheads and escalation
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Executive Summary
Waterfront Toronto response to COVID-19 (contq)

* In full alignment with governmental direction, Waterfront Toronto has implemented a
comprehensive and coordinated approach to mitigate impact to the Corporation. Primary focus has
been health and safety of all internal and external resources

* Cost Impacts from March 2020 to March 2022 ($2.0M total):

» Claims Realized for PLFPEI (2,017,357)
» Reduced travel related costs for consultants (2020/21) $400,000
» Reduced parking revenue — approximately (2020/21 & 2021/22) (1,300,000)
» Savings on corporate operating costs (2020/21 & 2021/22) $950,000

« Claims received and under review ($278,882), potential claims, associated costs and/or schedule
impacts carried in the PLFP risk register

« Impacts related to staff availability, reduced productivity and enhanced safety procedures have
been mitigated through sequencing of work.
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Executive Summary
Waterfront Toronto response to COVID-19 (contq)

» Cost escalation due to Covid-19 for specific commodities stabilized through mid —
2021

« Various sources (Stats Can, 10, BTY, Altus) confirm that cost escalation for non-
residential construction increased through 2021 and continues to impact procurements
in Q1 of 2022

« Cost escalation due to inflation substantially exceeds the 2.2% per annum carried at
Due Diligence (DD)

» Due Diligence cost escalation estimated at $94M
» Actual cost escalation estimated at $179.2M (avg 4.4% per annum)
« Additional $85.2M in escalation taken from program contingency

* No material negative budget variances due to Covid-19 induced escalation have been
realized on any other Waterfront Toronto projects as a result of Covid-19
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Waterfront Toronto and COVID-19

Construction Project Impacts
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Background

* Province of Ontario through the Emergency Management Act has implemented
restrictions of activities to varying degrees through 2020, 2021 and into 2022

» These included various levels of shut-down to non-essential work-places beginning
April 3, 2020

« All Waterfront Toronto construction projects have been deemed “essential” work-
places through this period

« Construction has proceeded with enhanced health and safety procedures

» Risk of future restrictions has been mitigated where possible through contract
language
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Covid 19 — PLFP Claims Realized

Cut-off walls: west plug — quarantine for US based crews $91,123

Cut off Walls Phase 2, CO 110 $117,776
» Duplication and isolation of advisory staff from US.

Cut-off walls Phase 2, CO 055 $82,738

* Repatriate and quarantine redundant workers from US to avoid delays

Hermanns Contracting Limited $1,608,960

Supply of Topsoil $1,608,960
» Soil source impacted by restrictions on non-essential construction. Revised supply price
resulted in increase of $1,608,960

* Increase in unit costs for water treatment consumables due to Covid 19. COR in process

Total Costs Realized $2,017,357
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Covid 19 — PLFP Claims Receilved and Under Review

GFL Infrastructure $327,408

 Cut-off walls Phase 2 (TP 63.1) $165,190
» Claim received February 1, 2021: Under negotiation
» Cherry South Bridge Foundations (TP 54) $162,217

» Revised claim received December 7, 2020: Under negotiation

* Increase in unit costs for water treatment consumables due to Covid 19. Balance in Risk Register $338,990

 Increase in stainless steel pricing through 2021. Under negotiation $12,485
ConsutaniTrvel FlatedCostRecovery |

* Under negotiation (400,000)

Total Claims Received and Under Review $278,882
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East Bayfront & West Don Lands Project Risk Status

Risk Issues affecting Complete Communities construction projects costs and schedule
due to COVID 19 are currently estimated to be immaterial.
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Waterfront Toronto and COVID-19

Finance and Accounting
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Finance & Accounting Impacts of COVID-19 — No major changes -
since last report

+ WT'’s finance and accounting operations remain uninterrupted by COVID-19 due to cloud-based accounting and finance
system, which supports remote access of all WT users.

« WT continues to pay its vendors on time.

- WT continues to leverage benefits of technology to support productivity and working remotely, while maintaining and
enhancing internal controls to prevent increased fraud risks (resulting from electronic approvals):
— Collaboration platforms such as Microsoft Teams and Sharepoint Online
- Use of DocuSign to collect and manage digital signatures on important documents

- Use of Bonfire, a cloud-based Procurement sourcing platform for posting and receiving electronic bid submissions
and electronic evaluation of the submissions

- Electronic filing/payment systems (e.g., for government and banking requirements) thereby ensuring faster
processing of payments/refunds
— Formal Cyber Security Program, including creation of Cyber Security Risk Taskforce.
- Implementation of Robin office booking software to support return to workplace (Nov 2021)
- Use of Microsoft Teams Voice to increase call mobility, allowing calling from almost anywhere
- From a cash flow perspective WT remains secure with >$50M in liquid funds and continues to have the funding support of
the City, Provincial and Federal governments.
- Interim property parking operations have only been mildly impacted by COVID-19 in FY 2021/22 (~$300K less in
revenues than anticipated, largely due to less event revenue potential), as compared to $1M decrease in FY 2020/21.

- Conversely WT has seen savings in operating costs of ~$450K in FY 2021/22 (2021/22 $500K) due to reduced office
supplies, printing, travel, courier, parking and conference fees (to name a few), and move to virtual public and stakeholder
consultation meetings.
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‘ Finance, Audit & Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022
Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) Update # 1

WATERFRONToronto

In accordance with the TWRC Act, WT’s mandate is to enhance the economic, social, and cultural
value of the designated waterfront area in a fiscally and environmentally responsible manner. ESG is
embedded in Board committee mandates, strategic plans, and annual reports (aligned with leading
international frameworks — Global Reporting Index, UN Sustainable Development Goals). This update
is to provide advancements in specific areas of ESG in the past quarter (note: not exhaustive).

Topic Q4 2021/22 Update Oversight

Governance | New ESG Update Standing Item FARM
o New FARM Committee “ESG Update” standing agenda item
effective May 2022 to provide updates on ESG initiatives

Environment | Task Force for Climate-Related Financial Disclosures (TCFD) FARM
e New climate-related disclosures to be included in the 2021/22

SDGs Integrated Annual Report (IAR) based on TCFD

supported: recommendations on governance, strategy, risk management,

and metrics and targets

e Engaged PwC to conduct current state analysis, peer analysis,
and identify immediate opportunities

o Next step: develop action plan for FY 2022/23 and 2023/24 on
climate-related risk and opportunity management

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Inventory FARM
e GHG emission disclosures to be included in the 2021/22 IAR on
scope 1 and 2 emissions (direct emissions from sources

13 comare owned/ controlled by WT and indirect emissions from
purchased electricity)
@ o Next step: develop boundary and processes for gathering

scope 3 emissions (indirect emissions from the supply chain,
including construction work), to be reported in 2022/23 IAR

Financial Statement Climate Risk Disclosure FARM
¢ New financial statement note on line items that can be
potentially materially impacted by climate-related risks. Aligned
with internationally recognized proposals on standardizing
climate disclosures (including International Sustainability
Standards Board).

Green Buildings at Quayside KpPI 5.1 IREC
e 7+ buildings adhering to WT’s leading Green Building
Requirements planned for development at Quayside,
contributing to Canada’s first all-electric, zero-carbon
community at this scale

Social Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DE&I) Strategy kpri 8.1 HRGSR
e Engaged MNP who have conducted current state analysis and
SDGs developed draft recommendations for WTs DE&I strategy to
supported: enhance workplace culture
§ s e Next step: implement MNP recommendations to reach DE&I
e strategic objectives on/before Winter 2023, including
g development of baseline metrics
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Indigenous Cultural Safety Training
¢ Following the completion of Indigenous Cultural Safety training
by all staff in fall 2020, WT staff and Board have now
substantially completed the post training module called “From
Bystander to Ally”. This session is about how to be a part of the
social change needed to reconcile and reform our relationships
with Indigenous people in Canada.

HRGSR

Affordable Housing at Quayside KPI 2.1
e 800+ new affordable housing units planned for development at
Quayside, aligning with WT’s overall commitment to >=20%
affordable housing

IREC

Accessibility Strategy
e Established the Advisory Committee on Accessibility in Feb
2022
o Next step: complete recommendations for the Accessibility
Framework in 2022 to enhance people-friendly and accessible
public spaces on Toronto’s waterfront

IREC

Interim Use and Events Strategy
¢ Completed interim animation strategy to enhance cultural and
economic value of temporary underutilized waterfront lands.
Plans include an open-air food market with diverse, local food
vendors and sports events at Cherry Beach.

FARM

Supporting Artists through Akin Collective
e Provided low-cost studio space to Toronto-based artists at 200
Queens Quay E through subsidized rent to Akin Collective (Nov
2021 — Dec 2022)
e Creates an immediate vibrant hub that energizes the
neighbourhood, builds culture and community, in line with WT’s
mandate

FARM/
Board

Public Art
e Presented the draft Public Art Master Plan for Villiers Island and
Keating West precincts to the Toronto Public Art Commission
(TPAC)
e Appointed new artist-in-residence Lisa Hirmer, whose work
examines life in this moment of climate emergency

Board

Ongoing Engagement with Indigenous Treaty Holders
¢ Continued engagement with the Mississaugas of the Credit
First Nation (MCFN) regarding their participation in the
Quayside proponent evaluation and negotiation process
e Advancing the idea of an Indigenous Centre on the waterfront,
which would be of national significance and representative of all
First Nations Cultures from coast-to-coast

Board
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Finance, Audit and Risk Management Committee — May 26, 2022

Item 5 - March 31, 2022, Audited Financial Statements
Sampada Chandane
WATERFRONToronto
Purpose Submitted for approval and recommendation to the Board for approval.

The purpose of the audited interim financial statements is to provide
information about the results of the operations, financial position, and cash
flow of the Corporation.

Areas of note/ With respect to financial activities for the year ended March 31, 2022, the
Key issues Corporation has:

e Spent approx. $283 million (down from $290.4 million for last year) of
which $245.5 million was capitalized as Assets Under Development,
primarily for the Port Lands Flood Protection ($217 million), $13.5 million
was capitalized for land purchase, $20.7 million was expensed, primarily
for eastern waterfront transit ($7 million), Villiers Island ($2.3 million),
Bentway Phase 1B ($1.2 million) and property related expenses ($4
million).

e Recognized revenues of $320.8 million (up from $248.9 million for the
same period last year) which is primarily made up of government
contributions for Port Lands Flood Protection project including Lakeshore
Bridge ($279 million), Land sale proceeds ($15 million), public art
contributions ($6.9 million), York Street Park ($5.6M), eastern waterfront
transit design ($5 million), parking/ rental and interest revenues ($5.5
million), and Rees Street Park ($1.8 million). The increase from prior year
is largely due to government contributions for Port Lands Flood Protection
project driven by timing of expenditures.

e Reported a higher net operating income as a result of increased
revenues from Waterfront Toronto’s interim property operations.

Other items of note during the year include:

e Acquisition of 11 Parliament Street to realign Parliament Street and to
create Quayside development blocks reflected under Capital assets — land
(Note 7).

e Unrestricted net assets (Note 12) is in a deficit position of $47 million
representing a timing difference between realization of unrestricted
revenues (such as Quayside land sale revenues) and corresponding
expenditures funded out of the same (also related to internal borrowing).
The deficit position is expected to continue until realization of further land
sale proceeds in 2022/23.

e The Corporation has no off-balance sheet transactions requiring note
disclosure.

e Impact of Climate Risk (Note 24) added to disclose climate risk related
impact on financial statements.

Key Takeaways/ ON MOTION duly made by [e] and seconded by [e] and carried, be it
Next Steps RESOLVED that the _Fmance, Audlt and Risk Management Committee

recommends the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2022 be approved by the Board of Directors on June 23, 2022.
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
March 31, 2022
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WATERFRONToronto

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

June 23, 2022

The integrity and objectivity of the accompanying financial statements of the Toronto
Waterfront Revitalization Corporation (“the Corporation™) is the responsibility of
management. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards established by the Chartered Professional Accountants of
Canada (CPA Canada). Significant accounting policies of the Corporation are described in
Note 2 to the financial statements.

Management is also responsible for maintaining a system of internal controls designed to
provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized
and recorded, and reliable financial information is available on a timely basis for the
preparation of the financial statements.

Management meets with the external auditors, the Finance, Audit and Risk Management
Committee and the Board of Directors to review the financial statements and discuss any
significant financial reporting or internal control matters prior to approval of the financial
statements.

The financial statements have been audited by BDO Canada LLP, the independent external
auditors appointed by the Board of Directors. The accompanying Independent Auditor’s
Report outlines Management’s responsibilities, the auditor’s responsibilities, the scope of its
examination and its opinion on the Corporation’s financial statements.

President and CEO Chief Financial Officer
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Statement of financial position
as at March 31, 2022

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Assets
Current assets
Cash 90,435,454 104,592,114
Receivables (Note 3) 100,033,195 36,579,038
Deposits and prepaid expenses
and other assets (Note 4) 3,955,048 4,784,428
194,423,697 145,955,580
Restricted cash (Note 5) 46,808,576 40,234,509
Assets under development (Note 6) 1,200,520,378 955,012,647
Capital assets (Note 7) 103,097,524 89,882,349

1,544,850,175 1,231,085,085

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 9) 84,948,044 68,455,592
Deferred contributions (Note 10) 200,666,459 140,660,162
Other liabilities and settlements (Note 11) 1,204,514 1,117,303
286,819,017 210,233,057

Other liabilities and settlements (Note 11) 1,892,916 1,890,528
Environmental and contaminated sites liability (Note 16) 2,075,900 2,075,900
290,787,833 214,199,485

Net assets (Note 12)

1,254,062,342

1,016,885,600

1,544,850,175

1,231,085,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Approved on behalf of the Board:

Page 4

Director

Director
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation

Statement of financial activities
year ended March 31, 2022

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Restricted Revenues:
Province of Ontario 155,559,800 103,400,000
City of Toronto 87,965,359 62,612,065
Government of Canada 50,439,840 60,000,000
Other restricted contributions 6,003,272 998,688
299,968,271 227,010,753
Less: Government contributions for assets
under development (231,819,525) (256,316,839)
(Increase) Decrease in deferred contributions for
continuing operations related to future periods (60,006,296) 35,448,606
8,142,450 6,142,520
Expenses (Note 13)
Eastern Waterfront Transit 7,101,326 3,024,123
Complete Communities 5,061,487 2,363,299
Signature Projects 1,726,860 1,895,452
Public Places 1,670,409 217,365
Strategic Initiatives 1,149,165 1,133,488
16,709,247 8,633,727
Deficiency of revenue over expenses before other items (8,566,797) (2,491,207)
Environmental and contaminated sites expense (Note 16) - (2,075,900)
Net other operating income (Note 17) 1,345,889 500,940
Land sale proceeds and/or other income (Note 18) 15,428,359 17,485,877
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,207,451 13,419,710

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation

Statement of remeasurement gains and losses
year ended March 31, 2022

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Accumulated remeasurement (loss) gains,
beginning of the year (517,100) 49,920
Unrealized gain (loss) attributable to
foreign currency transactions 12,800 (124,636)
Unrealized gain (loss) attributable to
forward exchange contracts (Note 19) 310,175 (442,384)
Net remeasurement gain (loss) for the year 322,975 (567,020)
Accumulated remeasurement loss, end of the year (194,125) (517,100)
Statement of changes in net assets
year ended March 31, 2022
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Net assets, beginning of the year 1,016,885,600 756,493,418
Add: Excess of revenues over expenses 8,207,451 13,419,710
Add: Net remeasurement gain (loss) 322,975 (567,020)
Add: Government contributions for assets under
development 231,819,525 256,316,839
Less: Transfer of assets to Government (Note 6) (3,173,209) (8,336,109)
Less: Assets written off - (441,238)
Net assets, end of the year 1,254,062,342 1,016,885,600

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Statement of cash flows
year ended March 31, 2022

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,207,451 13,419,710
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over expenses
to net cash provided by operating activities
Amortization of capital assets 955,025 875,173
Unrealized gain (loss) attributable to foreign currency transactions 12,800 (124,636)
Unrealized gain (loss) attributable to forward exchange contracts 310,175 (442,384)
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Net increase (decrease) in deferred contributions 60,006,296 (35,448,606)
Current assets (Receivables, Deposits and prepaid expenses) (62,624,777) 50,282,338
Current liabilities (Payables, Other liabilities and settlements) 16,582,051 22,947,031
Net cash received from operating activities 23,449,021 51,508,626
Cash flows from capital activities
Cash received from government contribution for assets
under development 231,819,525 256,316,839
Cash used to acquire assets under development (248,680,940) (277,876,807)
Cash used to acquire capital assets (14,170,199) (65,392)

Net cash paid from capital activities

(31,031,614)

(21,625,360)

Cash flows from investing activity

Invested in restricted cash and investments (6,574,067) (12,540,576)
Net cash paid from investment activity (6,574,067) (12,540,576)
(Decrease) increase in cash (14,156,660) 17,342,690
Cash, beginning of the year 104,592,114 87,249,424
Cash, end of the year 90,435,454 104,592,114

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Page 7

Page 61 of 219



Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

1. Description of Corporation

The Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation was initially incorporated on November 1, 2001 under the Ontario Business
Corporations Act with the Province of Ontario being its sole shareholder.

Pursuant to the Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation Act, 2002 (the “Act”), the Corporation was continued as a corporation
without share capital on May 15, 2003. The Corporation is deemed not to be a Crown Agency within the meaning of the Crown Agency

Act.

Under the Act, the Corporation's objects are to:

(a)

implement a plan that enhances the economic, social and cultural value of the land in the designated waterfront area and create an
accessible and active waterfront for living, working and recreation and to do so in a fiscally and environmentally responsible
manner;

ensure that ongoing development in the designated waterfront area can continue in a financially self-sustaining manner;

promote and encourage involvement of the private sector in the development of the designated waterfront area;
encourage public input into the development of the designated waterfront area; and

engage in such other activities as may be prescribed by regulation.

2. Significant accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Basis of presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance Canadian public sector accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations including the 4200 series of standards contained in the Chartered Professional Accountants (CPA) handbook.

Revenue recognition

The Corporation follows the deferral method of accounting for restricted contributions. Under this method, restricted contributions
are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Restricted contributions for which the related
restrictions remain unfulfilled are accumulated as deferred contributions.

Contributions used for the purchase of amortized capital assets are deferred and amortized into revenue at a rate corresponding
with the amortization rate for the related capital assets. Contributions for the purchase of non-amortized capital assets such as land
as well as assets under development which will be transferred to government(s) upon completion are recognized as a direct
contribution to net assets.

Under the Contribution Agreements, contributions from the Governments can only be applied towards payments of eligible costs in
respect of project activities, as defined in the Contribution Agreements. Unrestricted contributions such as other operating items are
recognized as revenue in the current period.

In addition to contributions, the Corporation has several other revenue streams, which it accounts for as follows:

(i) Property Operations: Property revenues primarily consist of rental revenues from leasing activities and parking operations.
Revenues from parking operations are recognized at the point of service on a cash basis. Property rental income is recognized as it
is earned over the course of a tenants lease. Waterfront Toronto has retained substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership
of the properties which it rents out and therefore accounts for leases with its tenants as operating leases. Rental revenue includes
recoveries of operating expenses, including property, capital and similar taxes. Operating expense recoveries are recognized in the
period that they are chargeable to tenants.

Page 8
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

2. Significant accounting policies (con't)

(ii) Land Sales: The gain or loss from the sale of real property owned by TWRC is recognized when title passes to the purchaser
(control is transferred) upon closing at which time all or substantially all of the funds are receivable, or have been received, and the
conditions of the sale have been completed.

(iii) Delivery Agreements: The Corporation has entered into certain agreements to deliver construction management and
development services. Under these agreements, TWRC bills eligible costs to clients as they are incurred. Revenue from delivery
agreements is recognized at the time of billing, when the costs become measurable and collection is reasonably assured.

(c) Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recorded at cost when acquired, except for contributions that are recorded at fair value. In subsequent
periods, investments traded in an active market are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses reported in the
statement of remeasurement gains and losses. All other financial instruments are recorded at cost or amortized cost less
impairment, if applicable. Financial assets are tested for impairment when changes in circumstances indicate the asset could be
impaired. Transaction costs on the acquisiton, sale or issue of financial instruments are expensed for those items remeasured at
fair value at each balance sheet date and charged to the financial instrument for those measured at amortized cost.

Financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initial recognition at fair value are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair value is observable:

(i) Level 1: Fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities using the last bid price;

(ii) Level 2: Fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability ,either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e derived from prices); and

(iii) Level 3: Fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that
are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

(d) Allocation of general support expenses

The Corporation incurs a number of general support expenses that are common to the administration of the organization and each
of its projects. General support expenses are incurred to support the functional areas of construction/implementation, planning,
design and approvals, and project management. These expenses are allocated using a "blended rate" i.e. hourly rate incorporating
both direct and indirect cost.

(e) Taxes and Charitable Status

The Corporation is exempt from income taxes pursuant to paragraph 149(1) (d.3) of the Income Tax Act (Canada) and is eligible to
claim a rebate of approximately 86.5% for HST paid on property and services acquired pursuant to section 123(1)(b) of the Excise
Tax Act. TWRC is registered with the Canada Revenue Agency as a qualified donee and is eligible to issue official donation
receipts and receive gifts from registered charities. The status is effective June 24, 2016 and as at March 31, 2022, the Corporation
had not received any donation or gifts.

Page 9
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

2,

Significant accounting policies (con't)

()

(9)

(h)

(M)

1)

Assets under development

Assets under development represent those investments in assets which the Corporation has been directed to develop under an
executed agreement and the Corporation has actual or beneficial ownership over during the development stage. Land under
development under this category represents all costs associated with getting a parcel of land site ready for development, including
costs associated with contracting with a developer, rezoning, and soil management and treatment.

Upon substantial completion and warranty period, these assets are either transferred to a respective government who assumes
ownership and ongoing operational responsibility, transferred to capital assets for those assets the Corporation continues to have
actual or beneficial ownership over, or sold to a third party. The assets transferred to a respective government are considered a
related party transaction and the difference between cost and proceeds is recorded directly to net assets. Any gain or loss on
assets sold to a third party is recorded through the statement of financial activities.

Assets under development are recognized at cost, are not amortized and include both direct project costs as well as overhead costs
directly attributable to the asset under development.

Capital assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization, with the exception of land which is not amortized. Capital assets
less residual value are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer hardware and software 3 -5years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 years
Office equipment 5 years

The cost incurred to enhance the service potential of a capital asset, including land, is a betterment and capitalized to the asset.
Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to expense. When a capital asset no longer contributes to the Corporation's ability to
provide services or the value of future economic benefits associated with the capital asset is less than its net book value, the
carrying value of the capital asset is reduced to reflect the decline in the asset's value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The items subject to the most
significant estimates are the amortization and impairment of capital assets, accrued liabilities, deferred revenue and accrued benefit
liability.

Liabilities for contaminated sites

The Corporation recognizes a liability for remediation of contaminated sites on land owned by Waterfront Toronto when all of the
following criteria has been met : there is evidence that contamination exceeds an environmental standard, the Corporation is directly
responsible or accepts responsibility for the contamination, it is expected that future economic benefits will be given up and a
reasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

Trusts under administration

Trusts administered by TWRC are not consolidated in the financial statements as they are not controlled by the Corporation.

Page 10
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements
March 31, 2022

Receivables
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Province of Ontario 68,966,932 25,452,619
Rent and other receivables 17,690,871 2,187,454
HST receivable 10,564,582 3,934,601
City of Toronto 2,810,810 5,004,364
100,033,195 36,579,038

4. Deposits and prepaid expenses

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Construction deposits 2,181,199 2,181,199
Prepaid expenses 1,773,849 2,603,229
3,955,048 4,784,428

The Corporation has provided the City of Toronto (the "City") with certain construction deposits to gurantee satisfactory performance,
completion of work, and related obligations required for construction of municipal infrastructure by the Corporation. The construction
deposits will be released to Waterfront Toronto at the expiration of certain performance and guarantee periods. The construction deposits

paid to the City of $2,181,199 (March 31, 2021 - $2,181,199) are non-interest bearing.

5. Restricted cash

The Corporation has received deposits that are subject to restrictions that prevent its use for operating purposes, as outlined below:

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Holdbacks payable 35,291,636 30,885,475
Developer contributions - East Bayfront public art 8,089,143 5,711,584
Developer Deposit - Broadband services 1,615,015 1,615,015
Developer Deposit - East Bayfront child care facility 1,551,918 1,538,024
Other 260,864 484,411
46,808,576 40,234,509
6. Assets under development
The following table details assets under development by category:
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Roads, Bridges, Services, Structures 581,331,585 458,019,808
Flood Protection Features 471,563,516 365,789,789
Land under development 91,401,055 86,883,659
Parks and Public Realm 56,224,222 44,319,391
1,200,520,378 955,012,647
The following table details assets under development by Priority Initiatives:
The Port Complete Quayside Public Total
Lands Communities Places
$ $ $ $ $
Opening balance, April 1, 2021 555,591,733 357,172,152 29,842,939 12,405,823 955,012,647
Capital additions 210,646,838 18,903,117 2,019,279 5,029,712 236,598,946
Direct project management - Note 13 5,570,808 953,527 3,755,360 429,946 10,709,640
General and support expenses - Note 13 717,640 117,630 483,771 53,313 1,372,354
Transfer of completed assets to City of Toronto (3,173,209) (3,173,209)
Closing balance, March 31, 2022 772,527,019 377,146,425 36,101,349 14,745,585 1,200,520,378

During the year, one completed asset (Jack Layton Ferry Terminal Phase 1A) costing $3,173,209 (March 31, 2021 - $8,336,109) was
formally transferred to the City of Toronto. The transfer has been recorded as a reduction to assets under development and a distribution

of net assets in the statement of changes in net assets.
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

7.

10.

Capital assets

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
Cost Accumulated Cost Accumulated
Amortization Amortization
$ $ $ $

Land 100,812,146 87,305,565 -
Computer hardware and software 4,499,284 2,829,477 4,040,292 2,084,367
Leasehold improvements 1,582,601 1,058,181 1,377,975 886,837
Furniture and fixtures 539,371 448,220 539,371 409,650
Office equipment 145,563 145,563 145,563 145,563
107,578,965 4,481,441 93,408,766 3,526,417
Cost less accumulated amortization 103,097,524 89,882,349

Land is recorded at cost in accordance with the significant accounting policy 2(h). Certain land, known as Quayside, has approximately

2,700,000 square feet zoned for development.

The Corporation owns land containing environmental contamination. As of March 31, 2022, the Corporation has a provision of $2,075,900
(March 31, 2021 - $2,075,900) for remediation cost of contaminated site (Note 16) .
The Corporation owns buildings on a number of its properties. As none of the buildings are intended for use other than on a temporary
rental basis and all will ultimately be demolished, they have been recorded at a carrying value of $Nil (March 31, 2021 - $Nil).

Credit facility

In 2015 the Corporation secured a revolving credit facility with a Canadian commercial bank which provides for a maximum borrowing
amount of $40 million. The facility bears interest at the Canadian Prime Lending Rate less 0.5%. The Corporation's interest rate was
2.20% at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 - 1.95%). The facility is secured by a first lien interest over several of the Corporation's real
properties in the City of Toronto and a General Security Agreement creating a first priority interest over property of the Corporation not
obtained through a contribution agreement, including accounts receivable relating to real properties. At March 31, 2022 the available
borrowing limit is $38 million as a result of a Letter of Credit reissued by Waterfront Toronto during 2021 to the Department of Fisheries

and Oceans for the Cherry Street Stormwater and Lakefilling project.

Under the current financing agreement, the Corporation is subject to a financial covenant. The revolving credit facility stipulates that the
Corporation must ensure that the most recent appraised value of the properties which secure the facility at all times provide a minimum of
150% coverage for the outstanding amount of credit. As at March 31, 2022, the Corporation is in compliance with this covenant and

expects to be in compliance for the next 12 months.

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021

$ $
Accrued liabilities 48,642,647 35,873,598
Holdbacks payable 35,057,157 27,037,500
Accounts payable 1,248,240 5,544,494
84,948,044 68,455,592

Deferred contributions

Deferred contributions as at March 31, 2022 represent project specific contributions from Governments which have not been applied to
eligible costs as well as other unspent restricted contributions and contributions received for the acquisition of capital assets which have

yet to be amortized.

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Expenditures of future periods
Balance, beginning of year 140,660,162 176,108,768
Additional contributions 67,193,722 (30,181,259)
Less: amounts recognized as revenue (7,187,425) (5,267,347)
Balance, end of period 200,666,459 140,660,162
Capital contributions
Balance, beginning of year - -
Add: contributions for acquisition of capital assets and assets under development 245,989,724 257,192,012
Less: direct contribution to net assets (245,034,699) (256,316,839)
Less: amount amortized to revenue (955,025) (875,173)
Balance, end of period - -
200,666,459 140,660,162
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation

Notes to the financial statements
March 31, 2022

1.

12.

Other liabilities and settlements

Other liabilities and settlements largely represent security and developer deposits.

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Deposit - broadband services 1,615,016 1,615,016
Deposits - rent and other 1,204,514 1,117,303
Deposit - Bayside project agreement 277,900 275,512
Total other liabilities 3,097,430 3,007,831
Less: current portion (1,204,514) (1,117,303)
1,892,916 1,890,528
Net assets

a) Net assets recorded on the Statement of Financial Position are comprised of the following:
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Invested in non-amortisable capital assets 100,812,146 87,305,565
Invested in assets under development 1,200,520,378 955,012,647
Unrestricted (deficit) (Note 12b) (47,076,057) (24,915,512)
Accumulated re-measurement loss (194,125) (517,100)

1,254,062,342

1,016,885,600

b) Unrestricted (deficit)

March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
$ $
Unrestricted deficit, opening balance (24,915,512) (16,775,254)
Excess of revenues over expenses 8,207,451 13,419,710

Investment in assets under development
Investment in land

(16,861,415)
(13,506,581)

(21,559,968)

Unrestricted deficit, closing balance

(47,076,057)

(24,915,512)
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation

Notes to the financial statements
March 31, 2022

13. Expenses by Priority Initiative and Function

Eastern Complete Signature Public Places Strategic Quayside The Port Total
Waterfront Communities Projects Initiatives Lands March 31, 2022
Transit
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Direct project costs:
Project planning and implementation costs 6,225,617 2,632,191 723,457 1,391,665 158,703 - - 11,131,633
Salaries, fees and benefits 662,301 2,647,403 758,876 576,305 749,089 3,206,067 4,755,971 13,356,012
Less salaries, fees and benefits related to assets
under development (Note 6) - (953,527) - (429,946) - (3,755,360) (5,570,808) (10,709,640)
6,887,918 4,326,067 1,482,333 1,538,024 907,792 (549,293) (814,837) 13,778,005
General and support expenses:
General and office administration 111,410 445,337 127,656 96,944 126,009 539,313 800,033 2,246,701
Amortization 47,358 189,303 54,264 41,209 53,564 229,251 340,077 955,025
Information technology 43,934 175,615 50,340 38,229 49,691 212,674 315,487 885,971
Communications and public engagement 10,706 42,795 12,267 9,316 12,109 51,826 76,880 215,899
213,408 853,050 244,527 185,698 241,373 1,033,064 1,632,477 4,303,595
Less general & support costs allocated to assets
under development (Note 6) - (117,630) - (53,313) - (483,771) (717,640) (1,372,354)
7,101,326 5,061,487 1,726,860 1,670,409 1,149,165 - - 16,709,247

All salaries, fees and benefits have been charged to projects based on timesheet information. General and support expenses for the period ending March 31, 2022 have been allocated to
priority initiatives using an overhead burden rate of 0.32 (2021 - 0.30) for every $1 of direct labour (project management - salaries and benefits). Total salaries, fees and benefits for the
Corporation were $13,356,012 for the period ending March 31, 2022 (2021 - $13,971,846).

Page 14

Page 68 of 219



Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation

Notes to the financial statements
March 31, 2022

13. Expenses by Priority Initiative and Function (Cont.)

Eastern Complete Signature Public Places Strategic Quayside The Port Total
Waterfront Communities Projects Initiatives Lands March 31, 2021
Transit
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Direct project costs:
Project planning and implementation costs 2,179,524 1,447,453 1,030,879 48,836 149,718 - - 4,856,410
Project management - salaries, fees and benefits 651,432 1,822,280 666,838 605,838 758,773 4,547 177 4,919,508 13,971,846
Less project management - salaries, fees and
benefits related to assets under development (Note 6) - (978,755) - (413,738) - (4,020,472) (4,302,715) (9,715,680)
2,830,956 2,290,978 1,697,717 240,936 908,491 526,705 616,793 9,112,577
General and support expenses:
General and office administration 97,245 271,828 99,545 90,431 113,269 650,521 761,787 2,084,626
Information technology 40,769 113,962 41,733 37,913 47,487 272,725 319,372 873,961
Amortization 40,826 114,120 41,791 37,965 47,553 273,104 319,815 875,173
Communications, marketing and government relations 14,327 40,048 14,666 13,323 16,688 95,841 112,234 307,127
193,167 539,958 197,735 179,632 224,997 1,292,191 1,513,208 4,140,887
Less general & support costs allocated to assets
under development (Note 6) - (467,637) - (203,203) - (1,818,896) (2,130,001) (4,619,737)
3,024,123 2,363,299 1,895,452 217,365 1,133,488 - - 8,633,727
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Commitments

The Corporation has corporate lease commitments of $1,452,528 until May 31, 2023.

Risk disclosures
(i) Credit risk:

Credit risk arises from cash, restricted cash and investments held with banks and credit exposure to governments and other debtors,
including accounts receivable. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value (net of allowances) of the financial
assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses on financial assets. The Corporation assesses the credit
quality of funding partners and debtors, taking into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.

Liquidity risk is the risk the Corporation will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Corporation’s objective in
managing liquidity risk is to ensure that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its commitments when due, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Corporation’s reputation. The Corporation manages exposure to liquidity risk by closely
monitoring supplier and other liabilities; by focusing on debtor collection; and by requesting government funding in advance.

(iii) Currency risk: The Corporation has cash denominated in U.S. dollars and is exposed to currency risk. Included in the statement of
financial position is $339,786 (March 31, 2021 - $1,043,647) of cash and $662,420 (March 31, 2021 - $1,309,603) of payables which has
been translated from its U.S. denominated amount.

Also refer to Note 24 regarding an assessment of the impact of COVID-19 on the financial statements.

Environmental and contaminated sites liability

The Corporation assesses all of its owned properties on an ongoing basis to determine if contamination, as defined under the standard
and regulatory requirements, is present on any of its lands. In March 2021, the Corporation had made a provision for liability of
contaminated sites of $2,075,000 representing one Waterfront Toronto owned property zoned for parkland and not intended for
development. As of March 31, 2022, there has been no change to management's estimates of the liabilities and remediation costs
incurred.

Net other operating income

March 31, March 31,

2022 2021

$ $

Rental, parking and other income 4,436,961 2,932,004
Less: operating expenses and changes in provision for doubtful debts (4,056,406) (3,934,969)
380,555 (1,002,965)

Interest 918,585 980,562
Realized (loss) gain on foreign currency transactions (148,036) 354,123
Other Income 194,785 169,220
Net other operating income 1,345,889 500,940

Land sale proceeds and other income

During the period ended March 31, 2022, the Corporation received $15,428,359 (2021 - $17,378,877) as closing payments associated
with the sale of land in East Bayfront owned by the City of Toronto. During the prior year ended March 31, 2021 the Corporation realized
Other Income of $107,000 for sale of district energy equipment.

Forward Exchange Contracts

The Corporation uses forward exchange contracts to reduce its exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates that result from certain
transactions in foreign currencies. The Corporation does not enter into forward exchange contracts for trading or speculative purposes.
The Corporation recognizes any unrealized gains/losses related to unsettled future transactions in the Statement of Remeasurement
Gains and Losses. Any realized gains/losses related to foreign exchange transactions are recorded in the Statement of Financial
Activities. The unrealized gain on forward contracts included in the Statement of Remeasurement Gains and Losses for the period ended
March 31, 2022 is $310,175 (2021 - $(442,384)). As at March 31, 2022, the Corporation has notional swing forward exchange contracts of
US$4,520,000 outstanding with settlements occuring monthly until March 2023.
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Toronto Waterfront Revitalization Corporation
Notes to the financial statements

March 31, 2022

20.

21.

22,

23.

Related Party Transactions

By virtue of the TWRC Act, the Governments of Canada and Ontario, the City of Toronto and Waterfront Toronto are related parties. The
Corporation receives funding and renders services to these entities in the normal course of carrying out its business. The transactions are
measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

Contingent Liabilities

(@) Under the terms and conditions of the Contribution Agreements, the Corporation provides an indemnity to the City, Province of
Ontario and Government of Canada and their respective officers, employees and agents, from and against all claims, losses,
damages, costs, expenses, actions and other proceedings related to any injury to or death of a person or damage to or loss of
property, infringement of rights or any other loss or damages whatsoever arising directly or indirectly from any willful or negligent
act, omission or delay on the part of the Corporation, the Corporation’s directors, officers, employees, contractors, agents or Third
Party Contractors, in carrying out a project or as a result of the project, except to the extent that the injury, loss or damage has been
caused by the City, Province of Ontario and/or Government of Canada or their respective officers, employees or agents.

The Corporation requires all Eligible Recipients to indemnify the Corporation from and against liability on the same basis outlined

above.

The Corporation requires most third party contractors to indemnify each level of government and the Corporation, its officers,

employees and agents against all claims, liabilities and demands with respect to any injury to persons (including death), damage to,

loss or destruction of property or infringement of rights caused by or arising directly from:

(i) the breach of any term or condition of the contract by the third party contractor or its officers, employees or agents; or

(i any omission or any willful or negligent act of the third party contractor or its officers, employees or agents in relation to the
applicable project.

(b)  Under the Delivery Agreement with each Eligible Recipient respectively, the Corporation provides an indemnity to the Eligible
Recipient and its respective officers, employees and agents, from and against any claims with respect to direct loss arising from:

(i) any breach by the Corporation of the Delivery Agreement or documents or certificates given pursuant to the Agreement, or

(i any negligent or willful acts or omissions of the Corporation, its officers, directors, employees or agents, in relation to the
project.

Management attempts to limit the Corporation's exposure under these indemnifications through the purchase of directors and

officers insurance, the allocation of risk to Eligible Recipients and contractors (outlined above) and through enforcing the

Corporation’s and Eligible Recipients’ policies and procedures, as well as intense oversight where appropriate.

(c) The Corporation has entered into a number of Development Agreements with third party builders with respect to lands located in
the West Don Lands and East Bayfront. Under these agreements, the Corporation has provided the builders certain milestone
representations based on specific Corporation development obligations. The representations primarily relate to schedule delays.
The maximum potential future liability related to these representations is $7.5 million under one development 